
 
Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford East Area 
Committee to be held on Thursday, 13 July 2023 at 6.00 
pm in Committee Room 1 - City Hall, Bradford 
 
Members of the Committee – Councillors 

LABOUR 
 

LIBERAL DEMOCRAT  BRADFORD INDEPENDENT 
GROUP 

Iqbal 
Choudhry 
Hayden 
Parsons 
Humphreys 
Jamil 
 

Stubbs 
Naylor 

Sajawal 

 
Alternates: 

LABOUR 
 

LIBERAL DEMOCRAT  BRADFORD INDEPENDENT 
GROUP 

H Khan 
Salam 
Cunningham 
I Khan 
Shafiq 

Griffiths 
R Ahmed 

Elahi 

Notes: 
• This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by 

contacting the Agenda contact shown below. 
• The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed 

except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered 
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be 
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such 
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes 
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact 
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. 
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be 
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded. 

• If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the 
officer named at the foot of that agenda item. 

Decisions on items marked * are not Executive functions and may not be called in 
under Paragraph 8.7 of Part 3E of the Constitution. 
From:      To: 
Asif Ibrahim 
Director of Legal and Governance 
Agenda Contact: Louis Kingdom 
Phone: 07890 416570 
E-Mail: louis.kingdom@bradford.gov.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



 2 

 
  
A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS 
 
  
1.   ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34)  

 
The Director of Legal and Governance will report the names of 
alternate Members who are attending the meeting in place of 
appointed Members. 
 
 

 

 
2.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR (Standing Order 35)  

 
To appoint a Chair for the Municipal Year 2023/2024. 
 
 

 

 
3.   APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY CHAIR (Standing Order 35)  

 
To appoint a Deputy Chair for the Municipal Year 2023/2024. 
 
 

 

 
4.   DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST  

 
(Members Code of Conduct – Part 4A of the Constitution) 
  
To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted members 
on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure must include 
the nature of the interest. 
  
An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting. 
  
Notes: 
  
(1)       Members must consider their interests, and act according to the 

following: 
  

Type of Interest You must: 
    
Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests 

Disclose the interest; not participate in 
the discussion or vote; and leave the 
meeting unless you have a dispensation. 

    
Other Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 

Disclose the interest; speak on the item 
only if the public are also allowed to 
speak but otherwise not participate in the 
discussion or vote; and leave the 
meeting unless you have a dispensation. 

    

 



 3 

  
Other Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 

Disclose the interest; remain in the 
meeting, participate and vote unless the 
matter affects the financial interest or 
well-being 
  

 (a) to a greater extent than it affects 
the financial interests of a majority of 
inhabitants of the affected ward, and  
  
(b) a reasonable member of the public 
knowing all the facts would believe that 
it would affect your view of the wider 
public interest; in which case speak on 
the item only if the public are also 
allowed to speak but otherwise not do 
not participate in the discussion or 
vote; and leave the meeting unless 
you have a dispensation. 

  
(2)       Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or 

their spouse/partner. 
  
(3)       Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must 

not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations, 
and must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to 
them.  A failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal 
offence under section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 
1992.   

  
(4)       Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 

Standing Order 44. 
 
  

5.   MINUTES  
 
Recommended – 
  
That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 March 2023 be signed 
as a correct record (previously circulated). 
  

(Louis Kingdom – 07890 416570) 
 
 

 

 
6.   INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS  

 
(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution) 
  
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.   
  

 



 4 

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.   
  
If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.   
  
Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.   
  

(Louis Kingdom – 07890 416570) 
 
  

7.   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 
(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution) 
  
To hear questions from electors within the District on any matter this is 
the responsibility of the Committee.   
  
Questions must be received in writing by the Director of Legal 
and Governance in Room 112, City Hall, Bradford, BD1 1HY, by 
mid-day on Tuesday 11 July 2023. 
  

(Louis Kingdom – 07890 416570) 
  
 

 

 
B. BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
  
8.   COMMUNITY CHEST BUDGET ALLOCATION 2022/2023 AND 

COMMUNITY CHEST GRANTS FUNDING 2023/2024  
 
The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “A”) 
which outlines the allocation of the Community Chest Budget for the 
financial year 2022/2023 and asks Members to consider the make-up 
of the Grants Advisory Group in the Bradford East Area for 2023/2024. 
The Queen’s Jubilee and the King’s Coronation funding allocations will 
also be highlighted. 
 
Recommended –  
 
(1) That the allocation of Community Chest Grants to local 

groups in the Bradford East Constituency for the 
financial year 2022/2023 be noted. 

 
(2) That the allocation of The Queen’s Jubilee and King’s 

Coronation Grants to local groups in the Bradford East 
Constituency in the financial year 2022/2023 be noted. 

 
(3) That a 2023/2024 Grants Advisory Group made up of the 

Chair, Deputy Chair and Opposition Spokesperson be 
established. 

1 - 16 



 5 

  
(4) That the Area Co-ordinator be asked to submit a report 

on the allocation of Community Chest Budget to local 
groups in Bradford East at the end of the financial year 
2023/2024. 

 
Overview & Scrutiny Area: Corporate 
 

(Louise Williams – 01274 431066) 
 
  

9.   WAKEFIELD ROAD NEAR RHINE STREET, BRADFORD - 
PROPOSED STAGGERED PUFFIN/CYCLE CROSSING FACILITY - 
OBJECTIONS  
 
The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “B”) 
which considers objections received in response to the formal 
advertisement of proposals to introduce a staggered Puffin Crossing 
alongside a signal-controlled Cycle Crossing on Wakefield Road, 
Bradford. 
 
Recommended –  
 
(1) That the objections be overruled and the proposed crossing 

facilities be implemented as advertised. 

 

(2) That the objectors be informed accordingly.  

 
Overview and Scrutiny Area: Regeneration and Environment 

(Andrew Smith – 01274 434674) 
 
 

17 - 24 

 
10.   BRADFORD EAST AREA-WIDE TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER - 

OBJECTIONS  
 
The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “C”) 
which considers objections received to the previously advertised 
Bradford East Area-Wide Traffic Regulation Order. 
 
Recommended –  
 
(1) That the objection in relation to Moorside Road/Loxley 

Close be upheld and the proposal modified to reduce the 
length of proposed waiting restrictions on Loxley Close in 
accordance with Drawing No. HS/TRSS/105333/CON-22B, 
attached as Appendix 2. 

 

25 - 34 



 6 

(2) That the objections in respect of Moorside Road/Delverne 
Grove be overruled and the Bradford East Various Sites 
Order 2022/23 be sealed and implemented as advertised.  

 

(3) That the objectors be informed accordingly. 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Area: Regeneration and Environment 

(Andrew Smith – 01274 434674) 

  
11.   SAFE ROADS PROGRAMME 2023/24  

 
The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “D”) 
which seeks approval for the 2023/24 Safe Roads programme for the 
Bradford East Constituency. 
 
Recommended –  
 
(1) That the Bradford East Area Committee approves the 

programmes of Safe Roads schemes for 2023/24 listed in 
Appendices 1 and 2 to Document “D”. 

 

(2) That any Traffic Regulation Orders, or any legal procedures 
linked to the processing of traffic calming measures or 
pedestrian crossing facilities which are necessary to 
implement the chosen schemes be approved for 
processing and advertising subject to the scheme details 
being agreed with the local Ward Members. 

 

(3) That any valid objections to the advertised Traffic 
Regulation Orders, traffic calming or pedestrian facilities be 
submitted to this Area Committee for consideration or in 
the event of there being no valid objections the Traffic 
Regulation Orders be sealed and implemented and the 
traffic calming or pedestrian facilities be implemented as 
advertised. 

 

(4) That should inflationary pressures on the projects listed in 
Appendices 1 and 2 to Document “D” make delivery of the 
full programme impossible a further report be brought to 
the Area Committee to reconsider scheme priorities. 

 

35 - 46 



 7 

Overview and Scrutiny Area: Regeneration and Environment 

(Andrew Smith – 01274 434674) 
 
  

12.   UPDATE ON BRADFORD EAST LOCALITY PLAN 2022-25  
 
The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “E”) 
which presents an update on the delivery of the Bradford East Locality 
Plan 2022-25 including the six Ward Plans. 
 
Recommended –  
 
(1) That the Committee notes the update to the Bradford East 

Locality Plan 2022- 25, as detailed in Appendices A and B to 
Document “E”. 

 
(2) That the Committee requests that the Bradford East Area 

Co-ordinator presents a progress report to the Area 
Committee in 12 months, setting out the progress and 
achievements made for each of the priorities detailed in the 
Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25, including the six Ward 
Plans. 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Area: Corporate 
 

(Louise Williams – 01274 431066) 
 
 

47 - 92 

 
13.   DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 
Please note that the remaining meetings for the 2023/2024 Municipal 
Year will be held as follows: 
 
5th OCTOBER 2023 
6th DECEMBER 2023 
31st JANUARY 2024 
14th MARCH 2024 
 

(Louis Kingdom – 07890 416570) 
 

 

 
THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 
Report of the Bradford East Area Co-ordinator to the 
meeting of Bradford East Area Committee on Tuesday 
13 July 2023 

A 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Community Chest Budget allocation 2022/2023 and Community Chest Grants funding 
2023/2024. The Queen’s Jubilee and the King’s Coronation funding allocations are also 
highlighted.  
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report outlines the allocation of the Community Chest Budget for the financial year  
2022/2023 and asks Members to consider the make-up of the Grants Advisory Group in 
the Bradford East Area for 2023/2024. The Queen’s Jubilee and the King’s Coronation 
funding allocations are also highlighted. 

 
 

 
 

David Shepherd 
Strategic Director of Place 
 

Portfolio:   
Corporate  
 
 

Report Contact:  Louise Williams 
Area Co-ordinator 
Phone: (01274) 431066 
E-mail: louise.williams@bradford.gov.uk 

Improvement Committee:   
Corporate 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 8/



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 2 

1. Summary 
 
1.1 This report outlines the allocation of the Community Chest Budget for the financial year  
           2022/2023 and asks Members to consider the make-up of the Grants Advisory Group in the 

Bradford East Area for 2023/2024. The Queen’s Jubilee and the King’s Coronation funding 
allocations are also highlighted. 

 
 
2. Background 
 
2.1 The Community Chest Budget assists and enables a wide range of community initiatives 

to be developed for the benefit of communities in the Bradford East Area.  
 
2.2 The Community Chest Budget allocated to the Bradford East Area Coordinator’s Office 

for 2022/2023 was £11,500 and the same amount is available for 2023/2024. 
 
2.3 Applications that meet the published criteria are considered from community groups and 

organisations and sometimes from individuals living and benefiting the Bradford East 
Area. 

 
2.4 The Area Co-ordinator, or designated officer, is responsible for making the decisions on 

the Community Chest applications received. These decisions are made in consultation 
with the Grants Advisory Group whose membership is made up of three Elected 
Members, reflecting the political make up of the Bradford East Area Committee. In 
previous years the Chair, Deputy Chair and the Opposition Spokesperson have made up 
the Grants Advisory Group. 

 
2.5 Interest in and the demand on the Community Chest Fund continues to be extremely 

high.  Over the years, the Community Chest Fund has been well used by local community 
and voluntary organisations and individuals.  Numerous activities and events have been 
supported which otherwise may have been difficult to run. Organisations and activities 
funded in 2022/2023 in Bradford East are shown in appendix A. 
 

2.6 Funding was also made available for events and activities to support the Queen’s Jubilee 
and the King’s Coronation. The grants awarded are listed in appendices B and C. 

 
3. Other considerations 
 
3.1 During the financial year 2022/2023, 30 applications for Community Chest Grants were 

awarded to community groups, a breakdown of these is shown in appendix A. 
 
3.2     In reviewing the Community Chest grant allocation for 2022/2023, it is important to note 

the high demand on the fund available to Bradford East Area Co-ordinator’s Office.  
Owing to the high demand on the limited Community Chest fund it has been a practice of 
the Bradford East Area Co-ordinator, or designated officer, in consultation with the Grants 
Advisory Group, to contribute towards the total cost of the activity and to only occasionally 
approve the full amount requested. 

  
4. Options 
 
4.1 That Members note the report. 
 
5. Financial and resource appraisal 

Page 2



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 3 

 
5.1 Financial 
 
5.1.1 In 2022/2023 the Community Chest funding allocated was £11,500. 

  
5.1.2 The 2023/2024 Community Chest Fund is £11,500. The Fund is frequently match funded 

by contributions from other Council Departments, external funders and fundraising by the 
local community groups applying.  

 
5.2       Staffing 
 
5.2.1 Officer support is provided from the Area Co-ordinator’s Office from within existing 

resources. 
 
6. Legal appraisal 
 
6.1 There are no legal implications. 
 
7. Other implications 
 
7.1 Equal Rights 
 
7.1.1 Community Chest Grants enable local organisations to provide activities and services in 

response to identified local needs.  Support for a range of disadvantaged groups figure in 
the award of the grant e.g., women, young people, older people, minority ethnic 
communities and those with disabilities or special needs.     

 
7.2 Sustainability implications 
 
7.2.1 Local community groups and individuals are encouraged to fundraise and apply for funding 

from  other sources, including charitable organisations.  This experience builds up 
confidence and empowers local residents. 

 
7.3 Community safety implications 
 
7.3.1 There are no Community Safety implications arising from this report. 
 
7.4 Human Rights Act 
 
7.4.1 There are no direct Human Rights implications arising from the recommendations below. 
 
7.5 Trade Union 
 
7.5.1 There are no Trade Union Implications arising from this report. 
 
8. Not for publication documents 
 
8.1 There is no restriction on the publication of this report. 
 
9. Recommendations 
 
9.1 That the allocation of Community Chest Grants to local groups in the Bradford East 

Constituency for the financial year 2022/2023 be noted. 
 
9.2     That the allocation of The Queen’s Jubilee and King’s Coronation Grants to local groups in 

the Bradford East Constituency in the financial year 2022/2023 be noted. 
 

Page 3



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 4 

9.3   That a 2023/2024 Grants Advisory Group made up of the Chair, Deputy Chair and 
Opposition Spokesperson be established. 

  
9.4    That the Area Co-ordinator be asked to submit a report on the allocation of Community 

Chest Budget to local groups in Bradford East at the end of the financial year 2023/2024. 
 
 
 
10. Appendices 
 
10.1 Appendix A: Breakdown of Community Chest Grants in 2022/2023. 
           Appendix B: Breakdown of the Queen’s Jubilee Grants in 2022/2023. 
           Appendix C: Breakdown of the King’s Coronation Grants in 2022/2023. 
 
  
11.      Background documents 
 
11.1    None. 
 
 

Page 4



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 5 

Appendix A: Breakdown of Community Chest Grants in 2022 / 2023 
 

Ward Project Award 
£ 

 
 

ECC 

BLOOMIN BUDS THEATRE CO 
Towards re-vamping the Rockwell Centre – require indoor/outdoor 

paint, rollers, dust sheets. Planters will be redecorated with their logo 
added.  

 

 
 

£300.00 

 
B & B 

GSC NORTH REGION BRADFORD 
Towards a trip for 61 people to Scarborough in the summer holidays. 
Opportunity for people to escape everyday issues. Require money for 

transport. 

 
£300.00 

B&U / 
ECC / 
I&T 

NEWLANDS FURNITURE SERVICE (FOOD FOR LIFE) 
To purchase freezer storage bags and trolleys for customers of the 

food bank to allow them to carry home frozen and refrigerated goods 
safely in accordance with H&S legislation. Trolleys are required for 

older customers.   

£250.00 
 
 
 

LH 
 

MAPA 
Towards the running costs of People’s Day. A multicultural 

intergenerational event run by local young people.  

£300.00 

ECC 
 
 

FRIENDS OF ECCLESHILL PARK 
Newly formed group. Requesting funding for metal picnic benches and 
a table set. Money to be held by Play Bradford as no bank account set 

up yet.  

£300.00 
 
 

LH 
 

WEST BOWLING ADVICE & TRAINING CENTRE 
Towards the running costs of the Beautiful BD5 gardening competition. 

To pay for seeds/bulbs/soil/plug plants and hanging baskets.  

£300.00 
 
 

B&B 
 

PRIMETIME AT THE VINE 
Towards creating an outdoor space for local people and families and 

service users of Primetime. Require timber and sand. 

£300.00 
 
 

B&B / 
LH 

 

HOVARTH INTEGRATION CIC 
Newly formed group. Requesting money to host an event on 20/08/22 
to celebrate the Hungarian State. This is a national Hungarian holiday 

that is celebrated nationally. They will be using the money to do 
various activities and raise awareness of the group and reach out to 

Eastern European families in BD3, BD5 & BD7  

£300.00 
 
 

I&T 
 

Wellbeing & Wholeness Counselling Agency  
Towards signage to advertise agency, and car boot sale. Also funding 

to go towards literature to help people to express emotions and 
feelings.  

£300.00 
 
 
 

LH 
 
 

Shine (West Bowling)  
Towards refreshments, rent, volunteer expenses and activity-related 

costs.  

£300.00 
 
 
 

B&B 
 

East Bowling Pensioners  
Towards room rent. 

£300.00 
 
 

B&B Unity Academy  £300.00 

Page 5



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 6 

Towards a Defibrillator, recommended by council through first aid 
training. 

 

B&U 
 

St James Community Partnership 
Towards craft items, musical instruments and healthy food for babies 

and toddlers’ group.  

£250.00 
 
 

B&B 
 
 

The Crescent Residents  
Towards crown thinning sycamore and removal of conifer, for 

preservation and maintenance of Undercliffe cemetery conservation 
area.  

£300.00 
 
 
 

B&U 
 
 

Undercliffe Cemetery Charity  
Towards electrical winch for a 4-wheel drive, to assist ground 

maintenance volunteers in cleaning specific areas of the cemetery. 

£300.00 
 
 

B&B 
 
 

LADS West Yorkshire 
To provide prevention & intervention work in the Bowling area using 

fitness & wellbeing for men from ethnic minority communities and 
socially & economically deprived communities. 

 

£300.00 
 
 

I&T 
 

Thackley Cricket Club 
Towards Christmas light switch on. Money will pay for cost & 

delivery of Tree.  

£275.00 
 

I&T Friends of Greengates Cenotaph  
To purchase a Christmas Tree and install Christmas lights. 

£300.00 
 

BM 
 

Friends of Thornbury Gateway  
To create a community garden on Thornbury Roundabout. Creation 

of flowerbeds, planting of bulbs, roses and shrubs. 

£310.00 
 

ECC 
 

Ravenscliffe Youth Centre  
Craft sessions making gifts for older people at Christmas and a joint 

visit to the local Pantomime.  

£430.00 
 

ECC 
 

Friends of Chapel Street Cemetery  
To buy materials to create pathways within the Cemetery for the 

public and to maintain graves. 

£489.00 

I&T 
 

Idle Community Events 
To put towards the Annual Christmas light switch on in the village.  

Money will go towards the tree, lights, insurance etc.  

£300.00 
 
 

LH 
 

Positive Stepz Bradford 
Trip to Gulliver’s World with 25 Children. Money to pay for tickets, 

refreshments and transport. 

£500.00 
 

BM 
 

Bradford East Sports Association 
Towards the cost of paying for Sports Coaches. 

£495.00 
 

B&B 
 

Hindu Cultural Society of Bradford 
To purchase different faith books and refreshments for a multicultural 

event. 

£300 
 

B&U 
 

Friends of Peel Park  
To purchase paint for a Community Paint project, materials for 

building wildlife boxes and activities for a warm space.  

£400.00 
 

BM 
 

Killinghall Parents & Friends Association  
To create a community garden to promote health and wellbeing of 

parents. 

£300.00 

Page 6



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 7 

B&B 
 

Eden West Bowling, St Stephens Church 
To buy a range of games and sports equipment which will enable 

them to run a weekly youth group. 

£350.00 
 

   
B&U Iqra Centre 

To purchase trees and planters to make the space around the centre 
greener and encourage the local community to get involved 

£350.00 
 
 

BM Laisterdyke Hub 
To purchase resources/activities/and a trip for a men’s group with a 

focus on fitness and wellbeing.   

£300.00 

 Litter Pickers £1701.00 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B: Breakdown of Queen’s Jubilee Grants in 2022 
 

Ward Project Award £ 
    

BM Free2B-Me 
Would like to hold a outdoor cook-up (BBQ) and celebration in the 

Free2B-Me LGBTQ+ 
Community Garden in Bradford 3. The event would be open to all 

LGBTQ+ members and allies to 
be held in a safe space. The event would include LGBTQ+ members 

from different cultures, 
religions and ages. 

£250.00 
 

ECC Ravenscliffe Community Association  
Community partners within the Eccleshill community ward will bring the 
community together in a local community green space to celebrate the 
Queen’s Platinum Jubilee on Thursday 2nd June 2022 from 11am to 

2pm.  Residents are invited to join us to enjoy food, listen to music and 
take part in activities. 

£500.00 

B&B St Johns Bowling Hub 
Multi-cultural barbecue, food cooked by volunteers and local residents, 
the event will be open to all ethnicities to sample food from each other’s 

cultures and enjoy music and activities together. 

£500.00 

LH Bradford Trident 
We will run a ladies’ lunch session which will be either in Parkside Hall or 

outdoors dependent on the weather.  There will be activities and food 
provided. It will be open to all women in the BD5 area of Bradford. 

£210.00 

B&U Bolton St. James Church 
• Street party to which all residents of Beaufort Grove, all users of the 
Community Hall, the church congregation and friends will be invited 
• Tea & cakes will be served, ensuring that there are halal options 

• Live entertainment from a professional street entertainer 
• Limited, non-amplified live music 

• Games and competitions 

£250.00 

ECC Eccleshill Village Steering Group 
A community picnic open to all residents of Eccleshill, in the public 
Recreation Ground (Eccleshill Rec). We will invite all residents to 

celebrate the Jubilee with their neighbours, local businesses, Charities, 

£500.00 

Page 7



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 8 

NFP, NGO and other local organisations to bring those parts of the 
community back together after COVID restrictions. Facilitating and 

encouraging community cohesion, and participation in local activities. 
I&T Bloomin’ Buds Theatre Company 

We are inviting the local community to come to Rockwell Community 
Centre on 5th June 12 - 3 for a Jubilee Community Barbecue. There will 
be entertainment and food provided, we hope to get enough funding to 

make the food free for the local community to access. We may also run a 
pay as you feel donation to cover costs of food. Local groups such as the 

sewing group will make bunting to contribute. 

£250.00 

B&B Bradford Sea Cadets 
Family & Friends Fun Day Celebration. Bringing together the families and 

friends of Bradford Sea Cadets from all areas around the city. 

£500.00 

BM Happy Healthy You 
Afternoon tea at Laisterdyke Library, knit and natter to include games, 

cake decorating and a quiz. 

£250.00 

I&T Elm Tree Court 
Garden Party with afternoon tea of sandwiches and buns.  Also, a craft 

stall for children to make crowns and a cake stall with music and 
decorations. 

£250.00 

LH Bradford Study Support Network 
Crossing the boundaries: A Jubilee Garden party at Bowling Old Lane 

Cricket Club — targeting young 
people, especially girls and women; from all backgrounds, particularly 

BAME, asylum seeker and 
refugee. 

£500.00 

LH West Bowling Activity Group 
We are planning to hold a Garden/Street Party to encourage all the local 

people from Bowling Old Lane, 
Defarge Court and Newton Street, to meet, celebrate and get to know 

each other over some food. This 
will be great opportunity to bring people together from different 

nationalities (Asian, Polish, African and 
Arab), young and old including elderly couples living in Defarge Court. 

£250.00 

B&U St Francis Catholic Primary School 
A whole school street party with the entire school community invited to 
attend.  We will have a giant picnic, bouncy castles and an ice cream 

van.  We will be doing crafts all linked to the Queen and the royal family.  
Our children’s and staff choirs will both perform songs linked to the 

jubilee. 

£500.00 

B&B Neighbourhood Resource Centre 
A community barbecue will take place in our outdoor NRC garden. We 

will have our women’s group and men’s group coming together to 
celebrate the Queen’s Jubilee. The NRC garden will have all the jubilee 

decorations and lots of fun and music. 

£250.00 

B&B Carlton Bolling 
At Carlton Bolling, the Student Leadership team will be organising a 

‘Culture Day’ and ‘Big Jubilee Lunch’ 
to appreciate the values that the Queen has demonstrated and upheld 

throughout her 70 years of service 
to the United Kingdom. We believe that such an event will encourage our 

students to inherit and promote 
key British values within school and in the local community. 

£250.00 

Page 8



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 9 

B&B Hindu Cultural Society of Bradford 
We would like host a picnic within the community to celebrate the 

Queen’s Platinum Jubilee celebration. Some food would be bought and 
some cooked in the temple and activities such as flag making, face 

painting etc. will take place for the children to enjoy. 

£500.00 

 Asian Men’s Health Group 
Celebrate Queens’s Jubilee Party will bring young and older people get 

together for a picnic at the Rec, Manchester Road, Bradford 5. 

£500.00 

B&U SYDWIGCRES Residents Association 
Community garden Jubilee event for SydWigCres residents.  We will use 
funds for a picnic/planting event after a litter pick of the area.  Leaflets will 
be circulated in the area to make residents aware of event.  Plants/bulbs 

will be bought with the funds for the community garden in order to 
brighten it up for the summer.  The event will bring diverse residents, old 

and young together to celebrate the Jubilee. 

£500.00 

B&B St Vincent de Paul Society 
Community party to celebrate with diverse beneficiaries, volunteers, 

customers and staff. This will include a buffet, soft drinks, activities and 
games. 

£250.00 

B&B BLACK HEALTH FORUM 
The Black Health Forum would like members of the community to engage 

in an afternoon of celebration to commemorate the Queen’s Platinum 
Jubilee. This will be by hosting a Regal English Tea Party and 

entertainment with a Caribbean twist.   
The criteria for celebrating diversity will be met by the intergenerational 

approach incorporating age gender and ethnicity. 

£500.00 

I&T Inspired Neighbourhoods CIC 
We are organising a Queen’s Platinum Jubilee event on xxxxxx to (a) 

commemorate the years under her reign (b) cut the birthday cake in her 
honour (c) sing the songs and national anthem (d) celebrate with sharing 

food and drink and sharing of personal stories and photographs. (e) 
people will be asked to bring items of years past related to the queen – 
plates, mugs, photographs, medals etc from various countries, cultures 

and nationalities. 

£500.00 

B&U Charnwood neighbours group 
Neighbours living in Charnwood Close and Road are holding a jubilee 
party on Sat 4th June at the Charnwood community centre (inside and 

car park). Volunteers are planning to provide food, music, decorations, a 
raffle and entertainment. All ages will be welcome, including families 

living nearby. We will be using this event as an opportunity to meet new 
neighbours and celebrate together. 

£100.00 

B&B Residents group 
I am a resident of a fairly new housing development.  I am responsible for 

setting up a very active neighbourhood watch scheme.  I want to bring 
the residents all together to celebrate, particularly the children.  The 

community is very diverse in its make-up and I want the event to 
celebrate that.  We intend to organise a bouncy castle with games and 

food and drink. 

£500.00 

I&T Springfield Youth and Community Centre 
Street Party at the Springfield Centre 

£440.97 

I&T Thackley Cricket Club 
The event will be open to all, irrespective of race, gender, disability, and 

sexual orientation. The event will be advertised via social media and 

£500.00 

Page 9



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 10 

word of mouth, and we anticipate that the take up of this much 
anticipated celebratory event will be very large. 

B&B St Augustine’s Church  
St Augustine’s Church, an intergenerational community, would like to 
host a Community Garden Party in its church garden for its members, 

longstanding friends, and local residents who live in the church’s 
immediate vicinity. This event will be a great opportunity to bring together 
members of our ethnically and religiously diverse community, in particular 

enabling Christians and Muslims to get to interact socially.    

£380.50 

LH Centrepoint 
A joint event with Newby School and Mapa 

£250.00 

BM Friends of Bradford Moor Park 
Friends of Bradford Moor Park would like to hold a party in the park event 

where we will invite the local community to join and celebrate the 
Queen’s Jubilee through a BBQ fun day. Our event will attract a diverse 
mix of locals from different communities including South Asia, African 

Caribbean and families, children and parents will all be able to participate 
in this event. 

£500.00 

 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C: Breakdown of King’s Coronation Grants in 2023 
 
 

Ward Project Award £ 
    

ECC The Gateway Centre - Ravenscliffe Community Association 
They are hoping to hold a Kings Coronation Celebration event on 

Wednesday 3rd May 3:30pm until 5:30pm. 
High tea (Royal Afternoon Tea) for up to 150 individuals on a first come 

first serve basis. They will have a bouncy castle, face painting and 
human bingo for entertainment. They will be asking people to dress up if 
they would like to get involved in their fancy dress competition/parade. 

There will also be a selection of crowns available to decorate on the day. 

£200.00 

I & T Co-op Academy - Parkland 
A community picnic; will include games, food, facepainting & fancy dress. 

Event will be held 5th May 2023 at 2pm. 

£200.00 

B & B Emmaus Bradford 
Emmaus Bradford are a homeless charity that live in the heart of a 

community area. We would like the opportunity to open our gates to 
celebrate together, with the residents of the property cooking for their 
local community. We will have barbecued food and also some home 

cooked specials from our kitchens to feed the whole street. 

£200.00 

B & B Neighbourhood Resource Centre 
We will be celebrating the Coronation on 6th May from 12:00pm until 

2:00pm with local youths in the BD3 area. We will have lots of snacks 
and drinks to celebrate the event. We will engage with the Bengal Tigers 
youth football teams in the BD3 area. We will share the event on social 

media and create a poster. 

£200.00 

B & U The Iqra Centre 
We will hold a family celebration event at The Iqra Centre. We will invite 

£200.00 

Page 10



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 11 

the local community to take part in the celebration. We will create a 
poster and share on our social media pages. 

B & B 
 

St Vincent’s Centre 
St Vincent's Bradford will be hosting a 'Big Lunch' on the 6th of May. 

Everyone within our local community is invited to come down and take 
part in all the activities set up throughout the day! The event will include 
food, games, demonstration workshops, information stands from a range 
of local organisations etc. This will be a great opportunity for everybody 
to come together, socialise and learn more about what their community 

has to offer. We would love to be able to offer free food to our local 
community during this Big Lunch and potentially source some 

entertainment such as Bhangra Dancers etc. Our event will be promoted 
via our social media channels, our shop will put leaflets in customer bags 
and we also have a good relationship with BCB - our local radio station. 

£200.00 

ECC 
 

Eccleshill United Football Club 
They propose purchasing cakes and distributing them to those in the 
community that can’t attend either a street party or a local organised 

party. We don’t want those in the community to feel left out. This way at 
least they feel part of the event even if they can’t be there in person. It 
will take three days to give all the cakes out.   We also plan to have a 

small label printed with the Bradford Council logo and our logo printed on 
it, so they know who has provided them. 

£200.00 

HD3 Free2B-Me Community Garden 
Free2B-Me LGBTQ+ Community Organisation would like to hold a 

garden party for LGBTQ+ people and allies. Involved in the project will be 
6 volunteers, and the event will include LGBTQ+ people seeking asylum, 

refugees, elderly people, South Asian people, European people and 
other marginalised groups. We will promote on all our social media sites 

and our partners. 

£200.00 

L H Parkside Community Centre 
They propose providing a coronation afternoon tea party at Parkside 
Community Centre. The event is a free event for the local community. 

They will provide sandwiches, scones, and other refreshments. There will 
be entertainment and arts and crafts for children and young people and 

mini croquet set up in the yard. Event will take place 6th May 2023. 

£200.00 

B & B St John’s Church Hub 
Gems Project - Meets every Thursday for lunch and social activities. 

We provide a space for people aged over 55 to meet others and make 
new friends. We hold various activities in the community to help isolation 

and combat loneliness. 
For the Coronation we will invite BD4 Family – our project for families 
with children under 5 to join Gems in an Intergenerational Celebration 

with live music and an afternoon tea. 
We will promote it on social media and our website together with flyers to 

our existing beneficiaries. Event will take place on Thursday 4th May 
2023, from 10am until 2pm. 

 

£200.00 

L H Tech Styles Dance Ltd 
They propose holding a community BBQ in West Bowling, involving 

young people and families from ages 1 – 60 years old. They will invite 
specific families they work closely with as there is a need for something 
positive to lift their spirits. They will promote their event using their own 
media channels, as well as take photos/videos on the day to celebrate 

the Kings Coronation. Event will take place 8th May from 2pm until 6pm. 

£200.00 

Page 11



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 12 

B & B Outside St John’s Church 
They propose creating an outdoor community eating space to provide a 

BBQ and street party style food event. There will be age-appropriate 
games/craft activities and culturally BBQ food options. They are planning 

on holding a cake/dessert making competition open to the community 
bringing a ‘bring and share’ element to the community meal. They will 

use social media, paper posters and leaflets to promote the event. The 
event takes place on May 7th 2023, from 11am until 2pm. 

£200.00 

B M 
 

Khushboo Self Help Group/Guru Ravi Dass Gurdwara 
They propose organising a party for their elderly ladies’ group and their 

families on 15th May 2023. To include: 
• Hot traditional food. 
• Music and dancing 

• Competitions for - Best dressed, best dancer, best crown made at art 
and craft session. 

• Raffle fruit basket prizes 
• Fancy dress for children 

£200.00 

I & T Hepworth & Idle Cricket Club 
Setup for celebrations to celebrate King Charles, with our members. We 

will celebrate with our younger members and older members. Event to be 
held 6th May 2023, from 1pm until 7.30pm. 

£200.00 

B M Raising Aspiration/Grass Verge, Amberley Street 
They propose to hold a street party on 7th May, from 3pm until 6pm. The 
event will provide open access to the residents of lower Gladstone Street 
Neighbourhood. They aim to provide food and drinks for about 80 young 
people and parents. They will promote the event locally by word of mouth 

knocking on doors. 

£200.00 

 
 

B & B 

Staying Put - BD2 4QU 
They propose holding a garden party on 7th May, from 12pm until 7pm for 

women and children who are residents in the safe house (Refuge) to 
celebrate the coronation. The women and their children are all victims of 

abuse and have very little opportunity, or the finances, to celebrate 
anything. 

Publicity: website, social media pages (Facebook, Twitter) BUT Limited 
to ‘after’ the event. Circumstances prevent any publicity which may reveal 

the location. 

£200.00 

 
 

B M 
 

Staying Put - BD3 8EL 
They propose holding a garden party on 7th May, from 12pm until 7pm for 
women and children who are residents in the safe house (Refuge) to 
celebrate the coronation. The women and their children are all victims of 
abuse and have very little opportunity, or the finances, to celebrate 
anything. 
Publicity: website, social media pages (Facebook, Twitter) BUT Limited 

to ‘after’ the event. Circumstances prevent any publicity which may reveal 
the location. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

ECC 

St Luke’s Cofe Primary School 
A Coronation Tea Party has been organized for Thursday 4th May, from 
1.30pm until 3.30pm to bring our local community together in celebration 

of King Charles's coronation. Past members of staff, local community 
groups and councillors have all been invited. The Lord Mayor of Bradford 

has accepted an invitation as have school governors - old and new. 
members of our school council (two children from each class plus the 
Head boy and Girl) will host the event - serving food and taking drinks 

orders. There will be a musical interlude and a royal quiz. The Lord 

 
 

£200.00 

Page 12



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 13 

Mayor will accept a donation for his charity - The Bradford Neonatal Unit. 
We intend to promote this charity by holding a raffle in the weeks prior to 

the tea party. 
 
 
 

B & U 

Wrose Dementia Friendly Community Group/St Cuthbert’s Hall 
Coronation Party for 50 members of their group (those with dementia, 

carers, and volunteers). Promotion through word of mouth, Facebook and 
posters in the local area. Event to take place 15th May 2023, from 1pm 

until 4pm. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

B M 
 

The Sahara Initiative CIC/Thornbury Works 
To commemorate the Coronation, they propose holding a Community 

Coronation Afternoon Tea on 6th May, from 4pm until 7.30pm, which will 
feature a World Buffet to reflect the 54 Commonwealth nations and 

territories that H.M. King Charles III will now be crowned head of state 
for. This Afternoon Tea Party will also feature live music, celebration 

video documentary showing, hot drinks and activities for young people. 
They will promote the event on social media (Eventbrite, Twitter etc) as 

well as in the local community through flyers and word of mouth. 

 
 
 

£200.00 

 
 

B M 

Dixons Marchbank Primary Community Room 
They propose a get together to celebrate the Coronation by having a food 
party on 5th May, from 1pm until 3pm. Activities will include dress up for 
all and a prize for most creative outfit. Food and cake for the party and 

coronation cupcakes to give out to everyone attending. Coronation 
related activities for the Stay and Play families. crown making, dress up 
as a king or queen. Photos and prizes for each activity. This will involve 

the Stay and Play sessions, people attending the HENRY course, 
Incredible Years, ESOL, sewing classes, hair dressing and any other 

members of the community who would like to attend. The event will be 
promoted through posters, messaging service and twitter. 

 
 

£200.00 
 

 
 

B & B 
 

Wellesley House Communal Garden/Lounge 
They would like to get all their residents together from the 3 surrounding 
retirement living schemes and have an afternoon tea buffet to celebrate 

our King’s Coronation on 7th April 2023 from 1pm until 3pm. 
They will promote the event by a personal flyer/invitation with the King’s 

photo on it to each resident with a rsvp on it. 
They will share their event on social media and use Incommunities to 

help them to promote it. 

 
 

£200.00 
 

 
 

L H 

Exploring Learning Ltd - BD5 8PG 
Our business would like to hold a street party on 7th May 2023. 

The street party will take place on Parkside Road, West Bowling, 
Bradford, BD5 8PG. 

The street party will take place next to the field at Parkside Park. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

L H 

Skills 2 Achieve Ltd (Woodroyd Centre) - BD5 8EL 
On the 6th of May 2023, from 12pm until 2pm they would like to hold a 

BBQ party for the street to celebrate the Kings Coronation. 

£200.00 

 
 

I & T 

47th Bradford North Scout Group, Greengates 
47th Bradford North Scout Group, in conjunction with St John’s 

Community Church Greengates and Greengates Community Group, 
would like to host a celebration event comprising of BBQ, refreshments, 

children’s games and activities. The event will be open to everyone in the 
Greengates and Apperley Bridge area. We will promote our event 

through social media, leaflets and posters. The event will be held on 7th 
May, from 12pm until 3pm. 

 
 

£200.00 
 
 

 
 

Hope Yorkshire/The Thornbury Centre 
They propose bringing together people from different backgrounds/ 

 
 

Page 13



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 14 

B M interest/faiths & religions to be united in celebrating the King’s 
Coronation. It will be an afternoon tea event, with volunteers from 

multiple age & interest groups. This is a free event open to all - promoted 
on all social platforms and with posters distributed to all local businesses 
and at the centre. The event will take place 8th May, from 2pm until 6pm. 

£200.00 

 
 

B & B 

Anchor Project 
Their event will be a special themed meal and entertainment to celebrate 

the King’s Coronation for a group of older people, many of whom are 
isolated and struggle with different health and mobility issues. Event will 

take place 8th May, from 11am until 1.30pm. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

B & B 

Bowling Allotments & Garden Society 
They propose holding a party for allotmenteers and their families to 

celebrate the coronation of King Charles. They will have food, music and 
possibly games. To promote the event, we will display posters on our 
notice boards & post on our Facebook page. Event to be held 7th May, 

from 12pm until 3pm. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

B & B 

Octavia Court Homeless Partnership 
They propose holding a garden party for all homeless residents from 
ages 0 - 65. Posters posted to all residents on site, banners, food, 

decorations, games. 

 
£200.00 

 
 

B & U 

St James Community Partnership 
 

Coronation Party, St James Community Hall, Beaufort Grove, BD2 4LJ, 
Sunday May 7th, from 2pm until 4pm. 
 
Grant allocated for an entertainer (£175), advertising (£25) and themed 
tableware (£50). 

 

 
£200.00 

 

 
 

I & T 

Springfield Youth Centre 
They plan on holding a similar event to the Queen's Jubilee. They 

propose having a community BBQ. In honour of the King they will have 
an action day/clean-up on Haigh Beck and planting of flowers around the 
centre. Plants can also be taken home, along with some crafts. Event will 

take place 6th May, from 11am until 1pm. 
They will open this event out to all in our community, which includes all 
families of the young people that attend their youth centre (around 60 a 

week), and anyone in the immediate area close to the centre. 
They will promote the event through posters, schools and Facebook. We 
have a good relationship with the local primary schools and high schools. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

I & T 

Fourlands Court Residents 
Play Games, decorate eggs, quiz, stand up bingo, bouncy castle, 

Mixture of ages from 5 years to 80 years. The event would take place 6th 
May 2023, from 2.30pm until 9pm. 

Facebook community WhatsApp group, poster's/ invitations this is only 
open to residents and family friends. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

B M 

Bradford Moor Play and Support Service 
They aim to hold a community BBQ and picnic on 6th May 2023, from 

2pm until 5pm. The event will provide an open access community BBQ 
and picnic for all residents of the Attock Park Neighbourhood. They will 

aim to provide food and games for about 300 young people and parents. 
The event will include an open mic/karaoke sessions for family fun, as 
well as toddlers and children games. They will promote the event via 
posters at the Attock Park and via Facebook and WhatsApp networks 

marketing. 

 
 

£200.00 

Page 14



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 15 

 
 

B & U 

Upper Bolton Social Club 
Celebration to recognise the coronation of King Charles - entertainment, 

food and games. Event will take place 6th May 2023. 

 
 

£200.00 
 
 

B M 

United Sikh Association Daycentre for The Elderley - Male 
Music, singing and dancing. Raffle: crown prizes. Lots of competitions - 
dancing, singing, best poetry, best crown decorations in arts and crafts. 

Asian traditional party food. 
Their volunteers will help to decorate Day Centre with bunting, flags and 
table decoration, making raffle prizes and hot food will be bought from 

caterers. Their event promotion will be through word of mouth, 
telephones and poster invitation in our neighbours around the Centre. 

Event will take place 9th May 2023, from 2pm until 5.30pm. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

B M 

United Sikh Association Daycentre For The Elderley - Female 
Music, singing and dancing. Raffle: crown prizes. Lots of Competitions - 
dancing, singing, best poetry, best crown decorations in arts and crafts. 

Asian traditional party food. 
Their volunteers will help to decorate Day Centre with bunting, flags and 
table decoration, making raffle prizes and hot food will be bought from 

caterers. Their event promotion will be through word of mouth, 
telephones and poster invitation in our neighbours around the Centre. 

Event will take place 17th May 2023, from 1pm until 5pm. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

ECC 
 

Bloomin’ Buds Theatre Company 
They will be organising a community event at Rockwell Community 
Centre on 6th May, from 11am until 2pm. There will be face painting, 

music, entertainment and food. It will be in the style of an afternoon tea 
and will take place in the garden providing the weather allows. It will be a 
chance for the local community to come together to celebrate the King’s 
Coronation and have a lovely day with friends, socialising, eating good 
food and enjoying themselves. The event will be aimed at local families 
and elderly people. We will promote the event through flyers and social 

media. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

B & U 

Tomorrow’s World Association 
To invite community members to take part in gardening activities and 

offer them a barbeque party. Event planned for 6th May 2023. 

 
 

£200.00 
 
 

B M 

WomenZone 
They are seeking funding to help cover the costs of organising the event 

such as decorations, food and beverages and entertainment. 
The activity will take place at the WomenZone outdoors - weather 

permitting, we would like to hold an afternoon tea for our service users 
and the local residents. This will include children’s activities such as face 

painting, arts and crafts and games including egg and spoon race, 
treasure hunt and penalties. 

They will be holding an afternoon tea serving light cakes, scones, 
sandwiches and samosas. The day is for families, and they will have a 

variety of activities on for the young as well as the adults, this will include 
music, entertainment and crafts. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

L H 

 
 

Positive Stepz Bradford 
They will be hosting a BBQ event at Horton Park for the young and 

elderly people of the community. The event will be advertised on social 
media, preferably on WhatsApp. Event to be held 6th May 2023. 

 
 

£200.00 

 
 

 
Centrepoint 

 
 

Page 15



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

 16 

L H They propose holding a community event for the coronation. They intend 
to provide food and light refreshments to the public and our young 

people. Decorate the internal office and external grounds. Date and time 
of event to be confirmed. 

£200.00 

 
 

B & U 

St. Cuthbert’s Church 
They are organising an afternoon tea on 7th May 2023, from 3pm until 

5pm. There will be tea, coffee, sandwiches, trifle, jam and scones. They 
will provide craft activities for children to do. The event will be promoted 

on Facebook, on their website and among their congregation. 

 
 

£200.00 

 

Page 16



          
 

 
 

Report of the Strategic Director Place to the meeting of 
Bradford East Area Committee to be held on 13th July 
2023. 

B 
 
 
Subject:   
 
WAKEFIELD ROAD NEAR RHINE STREET, BRADFORD 
PROPOSED STAGGERED PUFFIN/CYCLE CROSSING FACILTY - OBJECTIONS  
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report considers objections received in response to the formal advertisement of 
proposals to introduce a staggered Puffin Crossing alongside a signal controlled 
Cycle Crossing on Wakefield Road, Bradford. 
 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY: 
 
 
It is expected that there will be no disproportionate impact on Equality & Diversity from the 
project recommended for implementation within this report.  
 
 
 
 

Wards: Bowling & Barkerend 

  
David Shepherd 
Strategic Director Place  

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning and Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Andrew Smith 
Phone: (01274) 434674  
E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk 

Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Regeneration and Environment  

         

Page 17

Agenda Item 9/



  Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 
        

   1 
 

1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report considers objections received in response to the formal advertisement of 

proposals to introduce a staggered Puffin Crossing alongside a signal controlled 
Cycle Crossing on Wakefield Road, Bradford. 

 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The subway on Wakefield Road near the junction with Rhine Street has a high 

ongoing maintenance cost due to constant vandalism, drainage issues, damage to 
the internal lights, graffiti and frequent cost of accident damage repairs to the walls 
adjacent to the main carriageway. Therefore, it is proposed to close and backfill the 
existing subway and introduce a new surface-level staggered Puffin Crossing 
alongside a signal controlled Cycle Crossing at the same location as the subway on 
Wakefield Road. The crossing will also include mast arm signal posts on both sides 
of the main carriageway and landscaping works on the existing footprint of the 
subway ramps and stairs. 

 
2.2 A similar project, albeit on a larger scale, was successfully undertaken recently at the 

roundabout further outbound on Wakefield Road (Neville Road junction). 
 
2.3     The location of the proposed measures is shown on drawing nos. 

HS/TRSS/105524/CON-1A, attached as Appendix 1. 
 
2.4 The proposals were advertised between 18th May 2023 to 16th June 2023. This 

resulted in two objections and an email of support with further aspirational 
improvement suggestions for works on Wakefield Road.  

 
2.5 A summary of the  objections/representations and corresponding officer comments 

is tabulated below:  
 

Objectors Concerns Officers Comments 
Objector No 1  
 
The Replacement of a poorly 
maintained underpass with ramp 
access and existing lighting with a puffin 
crossing over one of the primary 
through traffic roads in Bradford is not 
only an obscene waste of public funds, 
but will result in increased congestion, 
air pollution, and would bring 
pedestrians and cyclists in to 
unnecessary potential conflict with 
traffic when there is already an existing 
segregated route available. Any 
argument for the crossing based on the 
perception of crime, antisocial 

 
 
The improvements will be more cost effective 
in the long-term than the maintenance and 
upkeep of the subway which is in need of 
major refurbishment and repair.  
While the underground pedestrian subway 
may have served its purpose in the past, it’s 
important to adapt our infrastructure to meet 
the evolving needs of our community. By 
transitioning to an at-grade pedestrian and 
cycle crossing, we can create a more 
accessible, vibrant, and safe space for all 
users including those with mobility challenges.  
The surrounding area around the subways will 
be refurbished and uplifted with new 

Page 18



  Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 
        

   2 
 

behaviour, or lack of maintenance is an 
admission of failure on behalf of the 
authorities. Bradford requires all the 
help it can get to get the city moving to 
encourage inward investment and 
attached highly skilled employment to 
the city, the repeated delays and 
constrains on transport improvements 
within the city must come to an end.The 
continued decline in the attractiveness 
of Bradford will continue until the like of 
the Tong Road duelling, Canal Road 
widening, Shipley Eastern relief road 
and a connection to the Aire valley by 
pass can be brought to fruition. 
  

landscaping works transforming and 
enhancing the environment making it a more 
connected urban environment for all.  
The proposed crossing also aims to improve 
safety. Sensors fitted will detect pedestrian 
presence. The detectors on signal crossing 
also ‘watch’ the crossing and control the light 
signals so that pedestrians have enough time 
to cross in safety, but the crossing will be 
programmed to ensure it will have minimal 
impact on traffic.  
This proposal will help to encourage further 
cycle usage within the surrounding residential 
areas and link the existing cycle lanes. 
 

Objector No 2  
 
Scheme proposal will slow and halt 
traffic flow further in and around the city 
and at greater expense. It would be 
safer and cheaper to adapt the steps to 
a ramp for wheelchair / motorised chair 
access/egress to the existing 
subway.  Stopping traffic only increases 
vehicle pollution as vehicles stop and 
wait for the lights to change back to 
green, slow down and accelerate away 
from a crossing. Objected on these 
grounds, the extra expense and the 
disruption to free flowing traffic. 
Objector use this road to commute to 
and from his place of work.  The 
narrowing of the road for the cycle lanes 
has caused more concession, 
especially city bound during peak traffic 
periods.   
 

 
 
COMMENTS AS ABOVE 
 
 

Summary of the support and made 
further improvement suggestions: 
 
Support the proposal to install a new 
crossing on Wakefiled Road between 
Square Street and Hartley Street.  
  
Concerned that if the crossing is 
installed on existing subway location 
then pedestrians will have to walk a 
long distance from the bus stop to the 

 
 
 
Noted 
 
 
 
The proposed crossing is located where there 
is an existing identified pedestrian desire line 
on Wakefield Road junction between Square 
Street and Hartley Street. 

Page 19



  Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 
        

   3 
 

crossing. Preferred new crossing 
should be installed closer to the bus 
stop. 
 
Replace existing missing/damaged 
guardrails on length of Wakefield 
Road.  
  
 
Suggested to include further 
improvements work on Wakefiled Road 
as part of this scheme proposal: 
 

• Install a traffic light system at the 
end of Paley Road junction with 
Wakefield Road. 

• Remove and upgrade existing 
roundabout on Wakefield Road 
near the Usher Street junction 
with a new signal junction layout 
same as recently constructed on 
Wakefield Road junction with 
Neville Road. 

• Convert existing cycle lane to a 
‘Bus & Cycle Lane’ as buses 
usually get stuck in heavy traffic 
during busy time. 

• Remove existing unused bridge 
located between Rutland Street 
and Usher Street.  

• Install CCTV, speed cameras 
and traffic calming measures on 
Wakefield Road.  

 

 
 
 
 
Any missing or damaged guardrails close to 
proposed crossing will be replaced as part of 
this scheme. 
 
 
Further improvement suggestions are noted 
but Council have only limited funding approved 
to backfill existing subway and to install a new 
pedestrian signal crossing on Wakefield Road. 
 
 
 

 
 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 Local ward members and the emergency services have been consulted on the 

proposals. No adverse comments have been received.  
 

4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 The estimated cost of the proposals is £400,000. The scheme will be funded as part 

of the CRSTS (City Regional Sustainable Transport Settlement). 

 

Page 20



  Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 
        

   4 
 

 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
5.1 A failure to implement scheme proposal would result in ongoing maintenance issues 

specifically relating to maintenance of subways.   

 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1 There are no specific issues arising from this report. The course of action proposed 

is in accordance with the Council’s powers as Highway Authority. 

 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no Sustainability implications arising from this report. 

7.2 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 

There is no impact on the Council's own and the wider District's carbon footprint and 
emissions from other greenhouse gases arising from this report. 

7.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 

The implementation of the proposed measures will help to improve overall road safety 
along this section of Wakefield Road. 

 
7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 

There are no implications on the Human Rights Act 
 
7.5 TRADE UNION 
 

None 
 
7.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 

Ward members have been consulted on the proposals. 

7.7 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
(for reports to Area Committees only) 

 
None 
 

7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 
 
 None. 
 

Page 21



  Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 
        

   5 
 

7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 
 None 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 

 
None 

 
9. OPTIONS 
 
9.1 That the objections be overruled and the proposal be implemented as advertised. 

9.2 That the objections be upheld and the proposal be abandoned. 

10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That the objections be overruled and the proposed crossing facilities be implemented 

as advertised. 

10.2 That the objectors be informed accordingly.  

 
11. APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 Drawing HS/TRSS/105524/CON-1A 
 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
12.1 City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council File Ref: HS/TRSS/105424 
 

Page 22



    

6 
 

APPENDIX 1

  

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Report of the Strategic Director Place to the meeting of 
Bradford East Area Committee to be held on 13 July 
2023 

C 
 

 
Subject:   
 
BRADFORD EAST AREA-WIDE TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER – OBJECTIONS 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report considers objections received to the previously advertised Bradford East Area-
Wide Traffic Regulation Order 
 
 
 
 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY: 
 
It is expected that there would be no disproportionate impact from the measures 
recommended for implementation within this report. 
 
 
 
 
 

    Wards:      10 Eccleshill  
      

David Shepherd 
Strategic Director Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning and Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Andrew Smith 
Principal Engineer 
Phone: (01274) 434674 
E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Regeneration and Environment 

Page 25

Agenda Item 10/



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

  1 
 

 
1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1 This report considers objections received to the previously advertised Bradford East 
Area-Wide Traffic Regulation Order. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 

2.1 At the meeting on 5 July 2022 the Bradford East Area Committee approved, as part 
of its Safe Roads schemes programme, the advertisement of an area-wide Traffic 
Regulation Order for 14 sites at various locations in the Bradford East constituency. 

2.2 The Order has been promoted to address a number of requests for small areas of 
existing waiting restrictions to be amended or new parking restrictions to be 
introduced. The requests have been raised by local residents and businesses to 
resolve safety and access issues. 

 
2.3 The Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) was advertised between 26 January 2023 and 

17 February 2023. At the same time consultation letters and plans were delivered to 
residents and businesses directly affected by the proposals. This has resulted in 
objections to the proposals at 2 sites both situated on Moorside Road –Eccleshill. 
Plans of the proposals that have received objections are attached as Appendices 1 
and 2. 

2.4 A summary of the valid points of objection and corresponding officer comments is 
tabulated below: 

Objectors concerns Officer comments 
Moorside Road/Loxley Close, Eccleshill (Ward 
10) 
Dwg No. HS/TRSS/105333/CON-22A 
Number of objectors 1 
Objector – A resident has a driveway and has 
requested that the proposed double yellow lines 
be scaled back so as not to cover the driveway. 
The objector points out that they generally have 
two vehicles often parking on the road entrance to 
the driveway.  

 
 
 
 
This request would have no detrimental 
impact on the original scheme and as such 
it is recommend that this element of the 
proposal be amended accordingly. 
 

Moorside Road/Delverne Grove, Eccleshill (Ward 
10) 
Dwg No. HS/TRSS/105333/CON-21A 
Number of objectors 3 
Objector 1-The objector states this space has 
been used by residents for parking over a long 
period of time and suggests the restrictions would 
be better placed on the opposite side of the road.  
 
 
 
 
 

Moorside Road/Delverne Grove 
 
The double yellow lines are proposed to 
attain appropriate sight lines for vehicles 
exiting the junction. The proposed lines are 
within 10m of the junction and as such 
parking should not take place within this 
area. 
Furthermore, the proposed double yellow 
lines optimise pedestrian safety by 
ensuring a clear crossing point at the 
junction mouth. 
 

Page 26



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

  2 
 

Objectors 2&3 -The objectors state this space has 
been used as parking by local residents without 
any issue for road safety and argue parking 
space is to be further reduced with a resident on 
Moorside Road building a wall outside their 
property. 
 

COMMENTS AS ABOVE 
 
There is no evidence of an obstruction in 
the highway. 

 

3.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

3.1 Local ward members and the emergency services have been consulted on the 
advertised sites. No objections have been received. 

4.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE APPRAISAL 

4.1 A budget of £18,000 has been allocated as part of the 2022/23 Safe Roads 
schemes programme. The estimated cost of the proposals is within this budget. 

5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

5.1 A failure to provide an appropriate level of waiting restrictions on Moorside 
Road/Delverne Grove would hinder sight lines and impede pedestrian movements.  

6.0 LEGAL APPRAISAL 

6.1 The proposals contained in this report are within the Council’s powers as Highway 
Authority. 

7.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 

There are no sustainability implications arising from this report. 

7.2 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 

There is no impact on the Council's own and the wider District's carbon footprint 
and emissions from other greenhouse gasses arising from this report. 

7.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

The introduction of some of the waiting restrictions in the Order will be beneficial in 
terms of road safety. 

7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 

There are no implications on the Human Rights Act. 

7.5 TRADE UNION 

None 

Page 27



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

  3 
 

7.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS 

Ward Members have been consulted on the proposed Traffic Regulation Order.  

7.7 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS 

None 

7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 

 None 

7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 None 

8.0 NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 

8.1 None 

9.0 OPTIONS 

9.1 That the objections be overruled and the Traffic Regulation Order be implemented 
as advertised. 

9.2 That the objections be upheld in whole or in part and the proposals be abandoned 
or amended to address the objectors concerns. 

9.3 Members may propose an alternative course of action; in which case they will 
receive appropriate guidance from officers. 

10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

10.1 That the objection in relation to Moorside Road/Loxley Close be upheld and the 
proposal modified to reduce the length of proposed waiting restrictions on Loxley 
Close in accordance with Drawing No. HS/TRSS/105333/CON-22B, attached as 
Appendix 2. 

10.2 That the objections in respect of Moorside Road/Delverne Grove be overruled and 
the Bradford East Various Sites Order 2022/23 be sealed and implemented as 
advertised.  

10.3 That the objectors be informed accordingly. 

11.0 APPENDICES 

11.1 Appendix 1 – Drawing No. HS/TRSS/105333/CON-22A 

11.2 Appendix 2 – Drawing No. HS/TRSS/105333/CON-22B 

11.3 Appendix 3 – Drawing No. HS/TRSS/105333/CON-21A. 

 

Page 28



Report to the Bradford East Area Committee 

  4 
 

12.0 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

12.1 City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council File Ref: HS/TRSS/105333. 

Page 29



APPENDIX 1 

  5 
 

 

Page 30



   

  6 
 

           APPENDIX 2 
 

 

Page 31



   

  7 
 

 
           APPENDIX 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



   

  8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



   

  9 
 

 

Page 34



 
 

Report of the Strategic Director Place, to the meeting of 
Bradford East Area Committee to be held on 13 July 
2023 

D 
 
 
Subject:   
 
SAFE ROADS PROGRAMME 2023/24 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report considers seek approval for the 2023/24 Safe Roads programme for the 
Bradford East Constituency. 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY: 
 
It is expected that there will be no disproportionate impact from the projects recommended 
for implementation within this report; furthermore, some of the schemes would advance 
equality of opportunity for people who share a protected characteristic. Any projects where 
a potential disproportionate impact is identified, through more detailed investigation and 
design, will be subject to Equality Impact Assessment. 
 

  
David Shepherd 
Strategic Director Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning & Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Andrew Smith 
Principal Engineer - Traffic & Road 
Safety South 
Phone: (01274) 434674 
E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Regeneration & Environment 

Page 35

Agenda Item 11/



Bradford East Area Committee 

1 

1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1. This report considers seek approval for the 2023/24 Safe Roads programme for the 
Bradford East Constituency. 

2.0 BACKGROUND 

2.1. The West Yorkshire Transport Strategy 2040 was approved by the West Yorkshire 
Combined Authority (WYCA) in August 2017. In conjunction with the Strategic 
Economic Plan, the overarching aim of the strategy is “…for Leeds City Region to be 
a globally recognised economy where good growth delivers high levels of prosperity, 
jobs and quality of life for everyone 

2.2. The key objectives of the strategy are: 

 Economy: Create a more reliable, less congested, better connected transport 
network.  

 
 Environment: Have a positive impact on our built and natural environment.  
 
 People and place: Put people first to create a strong sense of place. 

 

2.3. In terms of the Safe Roads element of the Strategy, it states ‘We will work through our 
Safe Roads Partnership to deliver evidence-led highway design and road safety 
interventions to improve safety on the highway network, and to fund education, training 
and publicity programmes to improve road user behaviour and reduce casualty 
numbers, aspiring to ‘zero tolerance’ of transport-related deaths. 

2.4. Following completion of the last Local Transport Plan Implementation plan programme 
funding for Safe Roads projects from the 2022/23 financial year onwards is now 
provided via the (Leeds) City Region Sustainable Transport Settlement (CRSTS).   

 
3.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

3.1. It is recommended that the Area Committee re-affirms its commitment to progressing 
Disabled Persons Parking Places and undertaking mobility access improvement 
works by again including budgets for these within the 2023/24 programme. The cost 
of any traffic surveys required to assess requests for traffic management measures 
and assist in determining future schemes programmes will also need to be met from 
this budget as these are now generally externally procured to maximise resources 

3.2. It is also suggested that the successful exercise of promoting a constituency-wide 
Traffic Regulation Order (TRO), to include a number of sites where minor 
amendments to waiting restrictions have been requested, be repeated in 2023/24. 
(Due to the more extensive processes involved, it would not be feasible to include any 
larger schemes or Residents Permit Parking Schemes within the constituency-wide 
Order). 

 

Page 36



Bradford East Area Committee 

2 

4.0 FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 

4.1. A budget of £110,000 is available for 2023/24. Suggested schemes programmes are 
detailed in Appendices 1 and 2.  

5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

5.1. In line with other sectors of the UK economy construction price inflation is now 
running at significantly higher rates than previously. Inflationary pressure has seen 
suppliers, and in turn contractors, being unable to sustain previously quoted prices 
or maintain price certainty for protracted periods as materials costs fluctuate to 
reflect demand in the market.  Consequently, there is a significant risk to the full 
delivery of the projects in the 2023/24 programme should inflationary pressures 
continue their upward trajectory.  Whilst every effort has been taken to account for 
such pressures in developing this years’ programme there remains a possibility that 
costs will rise more significantly than anticipated meaning that not all projects 
approved will be deliverable from the 2023/24 funding allocation.  

5.2. CRSTS funding has a new oversight and governance arrangement implemented by 
WYCA to meet the requirements of central government.   

6.0 LEGAL APPRAISAL 

6.1. There are no specific issues arising from this report. The course of action proposed is 
in accordance with the Council’s power as Highway Authority. 

7.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

7.1. SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 

The proposed projects seek to promote walking and cycling activities either by the 
provision of specific facilities or the creation of safer environments. 

7.2. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 

Any reduction in car-borne journeys resulting from these schemes will contribute to 
reducing GGE’s 

 
7.3. COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

It is anticipated that the proposed schemes will have a significant positive impact on 
community safety by facilitating safer movement for vulnerable road users and 
reducing vehicle speeds. 

7.4. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 

There are no implications on the Human Rights Act. 
 

7.5. TRADE UNION 

None. 

Page 37



Bradford East Area Committee 

3 

7.6. WARD IMPLICATIONS 

Elected members will be consulted on individual schemes within their wards 

7.7. AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  

None 

7.8. IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 

None 

7.9. ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 

None 

8.0 NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 

8.1. None 

9.0 OPTIONS 

9.1. Members may nominate alternative schemes to those recommended in Appendices 
1 and/or 2 (to the same total budget value). Officers will provide appropriate advice 
on any suggested substitutions. Any alternative sites suggested for inclusion in 
Appendix 1 will be subject to justification in terms of Casualty Reduction potential 

 
10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

10.1. That the Bradford East Area Committee approves the programmes of Safe Roads 
schemes for 2023/24 listed in Appendices 1 and 2. 

10.2 That any Traffic Regulation Orders, or any legal procedures linked to the processing 
of traffic calming measures or pedestrian crossing facilities which are necessary to 
implement the chosen schemes be approved for processing and advertising subject to 
the scheme details being agreed with the local Ward Members. 
 

10.3 That any valid objections to the advertised Traffic Regulation Orders, traffic calming 
or pedestrian facilities be submitted to this Area Committee for consideration or in the 
event of there being no valid objections the Traffic Regulation Orders be sealed and 
implemented and the traffic calming or pedestrian facilities be implemented as 
advertised. 

 
10.4 That should inflationary pressures on the projects listed in Appendices 1 and 2 make 

delivery of the full programme impossible a further report be brought to the Area 
Committee to reconsider scheme priorities. 

 
11.0 APPENDICES 

11.1. Appendix 1 – proposed Bradford East Safe Roads schemes programme for 2023/24 

Page 38



Bradford East Area Committee 

4 

11.2. Appendix 2 – proposed Bradford East Traffic Regulation Order programme for 
2023/24 

11.3. Appendix 3 – list of outstanding requests for minor Traffic Regulation Orders in 
Bradford East.  

11.4. Appendix 4 – list of outstanding requests for Traffic Management Measures in 
Bradford East. 

12.0 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

12.1. None

Page 39



 

5 

APPENDIX  1 
 
PROPOSED BRADFORD EAST SAFE ROADS SCHEMES PROGRAMME FOR 2023/24 
 

Location Proposed Scheme Last 5-yr Collisions Estimated 
Cost (£) 

Various Various sites Traffic Regulation Order 
(see Appendix 2)   15,000 

Various Various sites kerbing and mobility 
access works   5,000 

Various Blue Badge Parking Places   15,000 

Various Traffic Surveys & Evaluation   5,000 

Joseph 
Street/Garnett 
Street 

Lighting upgrade 6 8,000 

Five Lane Ends/ Idle 
Road 

Additional lane lining and direction 
arrows 10 5,000 

Leeds 
Road/Steadman 
Street 

Pedestrian island and ancillary 
footway works 5 18000 

Harrogate 
Road/Killinghall 
Road 

Red light camera 9 39000 

    TOTAL 110,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



 

6 

APPENDIX  2 
 

PROPOSED BRADFORD EAST TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PROGRAMME 
2023/24 

 
      

Ward Location Issue/Comments 

4 Bolton & Undercliffe   
      

  Idle Road Nr Pelham Road Customers for a nearby business are parking and restricting visibility for local 
residents 

  Kings Gate NWAAT at entrance to business park 
      
5 Bowling & Barkerend   
      
  Thurley Road jw Bowling Hall Road  Request for restrictions at the junction to prevent conflict with vehicles 
  Francis Street Limited waiting to prevent long-stay parking near businesses 
6 Bradford Moor   
      

  
Thornbury Drive, Bradford Moor: 
Alleyways between Nos 55-57 and Nos 
58-60 

Request to relax the existing NWAAT restriction to a SYL 

  Florence Street Review waiting restrictions 
10 Eccleshill   
      
  Robin Close jw Moorside Road Request to extend restriction into Robin Close to prevent congestion 

  Thackerray Road Nr The Gateway 
Centre 

Request to install restrictions near the entrance to The Gateway to retain 
access and visibility 

  Harrogate Road Nr St Luke's Church Request to install limited waiting in the parking bay outside the church to 
prevent long term parking 

  171 Bradford Road outside Springfield 
Stores Limited waiting bay/possible loading bay 

  Intake Terrace Request to install NWAAT near junction with Intake Road 
      

13 Idle & Thackley   
      

  Wesley Grove jw Cross Road Parking outside the nursery is effecting the visibility of drivers exiting Wesley 
Grove 

  Harehill Road Extend the waiting restrictions further from Town Lane to prevent double 
parking near junction 

  Longlands jw High Street Parking near junction mouth effecting visibility when exiting Longlands 

  Highfield Road  Alteration of waiting restrictions including reduction of School Keep Clear and 
increase of NWAAT 

  Highfield Road  Request to install waiting restrictions on various side roads 
      

18 Little Horton   
      
  Bowling Old Lane Waiting restrictions near the entrance to college 
  Little Horton Lane Request to amend waiting restrictions near Thornton Lane 
  Ryan Street jw Cotewall Road  NWAAT on bend near school 
  Boynton Street Revocation of existing disabled bay 
      

   
  NWAAT = No Waiting At Any Time 
  SYL = Single yellow line 

 
 

Page 41



 

7 

APPENDIX  3 
 
LIST OF OUTSTANDING REQUESTS FOR MINOR TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS IN 

BRADFORD EAST 
 
 
 

    Date of latest     
Location Type of Order Request Originator Comments / Problem 
Bolton & Undercliffe         
Idle Road  Waiting restrictions 18-19 Internal Former QLM site - parking on footway issues 
Bowling & Barkerend         
Harris Street Waiting restrictions 

review 
19-20 Business Reduction in hours of operation of limited waiting 

Tickhill Street Waiting restrictions 
review 

20-21 Business Loading bay for Deluxe Carpets (No3) 

Garnett Street Extend DYL 20-21 Business Extend DYL to ensure HGVs can turn into 
premises 

Airedale Road Waiting restrictions 20-21 Public In turning area for access to 11-19 
Bradford Moor         
Laurel Street Waiting restriction 

review 
20-21 Business Request dlys at and opposite Regina Mills 

Leeds Rd / Wensleydale Rd Waiting restrictions 20-21 Cllr Dyls at junction for safety 
Kimberley Street jw 
Planetrees Road 

Waiting restrictions 22-23 Public Request for waiting restrictions at the junction 
mouth and potentially along the northern kerbline 

Eccleshill         
Stone Hall Road  Waiting restrictions 23-24 Cllr Change the existing SYL here to a DYL 
Higher Intake Road  Waiting restrictions 23-24 Cllr Alter the existing DYL to SYL 
Moorside Road (Oppsite 
industrial Museum) 

Waiting restrictions 23-24 Cllr Install DYL 

Delverne Grove/Moorside 
Road 

Waiting restrictions 23-24 Cllr DYL's at junction mouth and potentially opposite 

Whitaker Avenue  Waiting restrictions 23-24 Cllr DYL's at junction 
Springfield Place Waiting restrictions 23-24 Public would like DYL's installed to aid access/egress to 

Springfield Place 

Idle & Thackley         
Leeds Road, Thackley Waiting Restrictions 18-19 Cllrs Dyls junctions with Bourne Street etc, minimum 

only 
Thackley Road Waiting Restrictions 17-18 Public Dyls at 12/14 for access 
The Drive Waiting Restrictions 20-21 Public Dyls on access road adj.to Harrogate Rd 
Harrogate Road Revoke permit parking 20-21 Business Nr 1007-1011 -needs consultation with all permit 

holders 
Louisa Street Nr Coniston 
House 

Waiting Restrictions 22-23 Business Request from a business to limit parking to retain 
access 

Santa Monica Road jw 
Highfield Road 

Waiting Restrictions 22-23 Cllrs Request for restrictions at the junction to maintain 
visibilty and access 

Charterhouse Road jw 
Town Lane 

Waiting Restrictions 22-23 Cllrs Parents blocking visibility from the junction during 
school entry and exit 

Little Horton         
New Cross Street Waiting Restrictions 19-20 Cllr Limited waiting in layby at Dickens Street 
New Cross Street Waiting Restrictions 18-19 School Double yellow lines on narrowed rail bridge 
Reginald Street Waiting Restrictions 20-21 Public DYL also parts of Marsh St and Dorset St    
Hutson Street Waiting Restrictions 22-23 Business Extend DYL 
Tamar Street Waiting Restrictions 20-21 Public DYL also parts of Ringwood Road, Nene At, 

Arun St 
          

 
 

Page 42



 

8 

                                                                APPENDIX  4 
 

LIST OF OUTSTANDING REQUESTS FOR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT MEASURES IN 
BRADFORD EAST 

 
 
 
 

       

SU
R

VE
Y 

 

W
A

R
D

 

ROAD NAME REQUEST EST.  
COST 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 R

EQ
U

ES
T 

YE
AR

 

M
O

ST
 R

EC
EN

T 
R

EQ
U

ES
T 

AC
C

ID
EN

TS
 - 

N
U

M
BE

R
 (5

 y
ea

rs
) 

COMMENTS 

  Bolton & Undercliffe             

4 Undercliffe Road Traffic calming 30,000 18-
19  

1 Concerns of transfer post calming on Idle Rd 

4 Idle Road (former 
QLM site) 

Lay by etc. 
(bollards only) 

35000 
(6,500
) 

16-
17 

18-
19 1 Zebra crossing enhancements 17-18, still 

parking issues 

4 Kingsley Ave Bolton 
Ln Permit parking 10,000 17-

18     Match day residents only parking 

4 Lister Lane Pedestrian 
crossing 40,000 16-

17   1 Crossing towards park 

4 Stanley Rd jw Canal 
Rd Extend island 15,000 17-

18   0 Police concern, 2 lanes forming at signals 

4 Kings Road/Poplars 
Park Road 

Pedestrian 
crossing 50,000 22-

23   1 Request for upgrade to existing crossing point 

                

  Bowling & 
Barkerend             

5 Burras Road Traffic calming 25,000 10-
11 

16-
17 1 Possible 20mph zone 

5 Killinghall Drive Priority buildouts 15,000 18-
19   0 At junction with Barmby Road, property 

damage 

5 Wapping Road Traffic calming 45,000 11-
12 

18-
19 1 Incl. North Wing - frontages 

5 Browning St/Upper 
Seymour St Traffic calming 50,000 22-

23   2 Request for traffic calming along length of 
road/s 

5 Usher Street Traffic calming 30,000 22-
23   0 The school have requested calming on the 

road 

5 Leeds Road Bollard 
installation 15,000 22-

23   3 
Request to install bollards along the footway of 
Leeds Road between Edderthorpe Street and 
Buck Street, to prevent footway parking 

                

  Bradford Moor             

6 Moorside Ln / Scaley 
St One way 20,000 12-

13 
16-
17 0 Narrow roads, rat running to avoid signals 

6 Mortimer Row Residents 
parking 10,000 13-

14 
17-
18     

6 Thornbury Road Build-outs 30,000 12-
13 

16-
17 4 Aid pedestrians crossing between school sites 

6 Thornbury Drive Residents 
parking 10,000 22-

23   2 Petition to request permit parking on the road 

Page 43



 

9 

6 Rushton Road Existing road 
closure 10,000 22-

23   0 measures to prevent abuse of existing closure 

6 Thornbury Avenue Renew TC 10,000 23-
24   0 Request to replace the exisitng traffic calming 

on the road to make it taller 
6 Gain Lane Extend TC 10,000 23     Extend existing features 

  Eccleshill             

10 Acre Avenue / Acre 
Lane 

Residents 
parking 10,000 13-

14 
18-
19   Include Rowanberry Cl and Whitebeam Wk 

10 Bradford Road (E5 
Rbt) Zebra Crossing 40,000 16-

17   0 Police request. Half in Shipley (Windhill & 
Wrose?) area seek match funding 

10 Roundwood Glen Traffic calming 15,000 17-
18   0 Chicane near 33 to reduce speed on bend 

10 Harrogate Road / 
Hazelcroft 

Pedestrian 
crossing 50,000 22-

23   0 Cllr has suggested an upgrade to the crossing 
point on Harrogate Road nr Hazelcroft 

10 Mount Street/Mount 
Avenue Point closure 30,000 22-

23   1 Request for a point closure on several roads in 
the area 

10 8 Hall Road DPPP 6,000 22-
23   0 Request to change advisory DPPP to formal 

10 Sulby Grove Sign adjustment 1,000 22-
23   1 Request to alter the signing to the no entry 

10 Springfield Place Buildout into 
Bradford Road 5,000 23-

24   0 
Initial request for waiting restrictions but meet 
strong resistance, suggested buildout as 
alternative 

                

  Idle & Thackley             

13 Albion Road Residents 
parking 10,000 14-

15 
18-
19   Layby nearest Leeds Rd. Workers taking 

parking, 1 res 

13 Albion Rd / Howgate Footway buildout 15,000 18-
19   0 Reduce width of Albion Rd to form Xing route 

13 Apperley Road Traffic calming 15,000 18-
19   2 Feature on approach to Milman Swing Bridge 

13 Croftlands / Green 
Lane Traffic calming 25,000 06-

07 
15-
16 0 Minor side road leading to cul-de sacs 

13 Cross Road Traffic calming 25,000 09-
10 

17-
18 0 Access to playground 

13 Cyprus Ave (Drive?) 
/Windhill Old Rd Point closure 15,000 13-

14 
17-
18 0 Through traffic issue - 2 residents 

13 Harrogate Road VAS 5,000 17-
18   0 85%ile speed near river bridge 36mph 

13 Highfield Road Zebra 
refurbishment 5,000 17-

18   0 Upgrade beacons 

13 Leeds Road Zebra crossing 40,000 15-
16   2 Existing refuge and dyls at Apperley Lane 

(Road?) 

13 Leeds Road, Thackley Zebra 
refurbishment 5,000 17-

18   0 Upgrade beacons 

13 Orchard Gr / Old Park 
Rd Traffic calming 60,000 12-

13 
17-
18 0 Include Hawthorn Dri, Bracken Edge & 20 

zone 

13 Tenterfields Traffic calming 30,000 17-
18   0 Harrogate Rd to Marina and 20mph 

13 Town Lane at 
Sherborne Rd Refuge island 10,000 16-

17   2 Difficulties crossing to bus stops 

13 Ley Fleaks Road Traffic calming 40,000 22-
23   2 Resident would like traffic calming along the 

road 
  Little Horton             

18 Lindley Road side 
access road Road closure 10,000 16-

17   0 Closure of access road between 42 and 44 

18 Little Horton Lane Permit parking 10,000 17-
18     Add permit holders to limited waiting 683-707 

18 Melba Road Traffic calming 20,000 10-
11 

17-
18 0 Traffic calming adjacent to build-outs (July 

2018 average speed 20mph) 

18 Quaker Lane Existing road 
closure 10,000 18-

19   1 Abuse of existing closure - needs trief kerb 
construction 

18 Round Street Traffic calming 30,000 07-
08 

17-
18 2 Bus route 

                

Page 44



 

10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Report of the Strategic Director of the Department of 
Place to the meeting of Bradford East Area Committee 
to be held on 13 July 2023 

E 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Update on Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
The Council, working with partner agencies, is undertaking work to strengthen its approach 
to Locality Working. A key part of that approach is the development of Locality Plans. This 
report presents an update on the delivery of the Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 
including the six Ward Plans. 
 
 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY: 
 
The Locality Plan has been developed in consultation with a range of partners, community 
groups and residents with the aim of ensuring that the voices of all communities in the 
Area are heard.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
David Shepherd, Strategic Director of 
Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Safer and Stronger Communities 
 

Report Contact: Louise Williams 
Bradford East Area Coordinator  
Phone: (01274) 431066 
E-mail: louise.williams@bradford.gov.uk 

Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Corporate 

Page 47

Agenda Item 12/

mailto:louise.williams@bradford.gov.uk


1. SUMMARY 
 

The Council, working with partner agencies, is undertaking work to strengthen its 
approach to Locality Working. A key part of that approach is the development of 
Locality Plans. This report presents an update on the delivery of the Bradford East 
Locality Plan 2022-25 including the six Ward Plans. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Further to the presentation of the Bradford East Locality Plan 2022 – 2025 to the 

Bradford East Area Committee on 28 September 2022, the Area Team has been 
working with a range of stakeholders to deliver on the priorities in the Plan. The 
updates are highlighted in Appendices A and B. Strengthening relationships with 
partners and deepening their understanding of community strengths and needs has 
been a critical part of the early stages of the development of the Plan. By building 
mutual trust and respect, staff in the Area Team have been able to support partners 
to extend their reach to new arrivals and reach deeper into communities of interest 
and neighbourhoods.     

   
2.2 There is increasing recognition of the need to deliver at the lowest level of 

subsidiarity by supporting organisations to ensure that the right offer is delivered in 
the right place at the right time. There are numerous examples of where this has 
worked over the last 9 months. Bringing health checks into community settings, 
including faith centres, has resulted in significant demand and opportunities for 
discussion to encourage self-care, and referrals to services at an early stage. 
Dozens of bespoke courses have been developed and delivered at local centres, 
faith-based organisations and schools based on consultations with residents, along 
with volunteer days, job fairs and volunteering opportunities to support people into 
training and the labour market. Officers, such as job coaches, are working from a 
range of community settings to develop relationships with voluntary and community 
sector organisations and to be there first hand to support individuals.             
 

2.3 Community-based events, run with the community and other partners, have been 
key in bringing people together, to celebrate and have fun and to engage with 
people who do not benefit from other support networks. These have been part of 
the local offer focussed on a place or a community of interest such as events as 
part of the recent Refugee Week, women’s events at Laisterdyke Hub, Seymour 
Park Fun Days, ‘Spring into Summer’ at Peel Park and the Children’s Literacy 
Festival. These are often pathways into other support and a way of introducing 
people to volunteering.       

 
2.4      Engagement with and developing the community capacity of communities of 

interest underpins many of the priorities in the Plan and has led to the development 
of groups such as the Gambian Ladies, work with men around health and 
wellbeing, the ‘Girls Can’ sports project, EU/Roma library and cinema nights, the 
Refugee Resettlement Project and Peel Park Youth-led Foodbank.  

 
2.5 The benefits of working with individuals and families, using an early help and 

intervention approach, are evidenced through projects such as ‘Think Forward’ and 
‘Neighbourhood Connect’. The former involves working with Hanson Delta 
Academy and other partners to support families, adopting a team around the family 

Page 48



approach, to encourage children and young people to improve their school 
attendance. Neighbourhood Connect is a recently introduced model that takes 
referrals from Adult Services and other organisations to help maintain people’s 
independence by meeting their needs in their local community. Officers from the 
East Team find out about the person’s interests and link them to local 
organisations, offering practical support where required. This has also resulted in 
Ward Officers supporting organisations such as St Vincent’s Community Centre 
and Upper Bolton Social Club to extend their reach. 

 
2.6      Where gaps in provision are identified, officers in the Area Team work with partners 

to develop activities or projects. The need for more positive role models for young 
people was identified as a priority in many wards. Different pilots will be run in 
wards, including work with the Media Museum, University of Bradford and networks 
of mentors. Work is also taking place to reduce hostility to blue light services by 
building understanding and relationships and trying to encourage people from 
different ethnic and social backgrounds into careers in these services.  

 
2.7      In terms of the themes in the Plan, ‘sustainability’ is embedded into all the work that 

is undertaken but there is also an emphasis on biodiversity, growing your own and 
active travel. The Area Team is working with Bradford College to improve the 
Burnsall Road allotments in BD3, a skills academy is being developed with ROC for 
people interested in horticulture and volunteers and partners involved in the BD5 in 
Bloom Project are improving overgrown spaces for community benefit and 
encouraging residents to beautify their gardens running workshops to share skills. A 
community repair project is being explored in BD10.   

 
2.8      Areas for further development include work with the private sector. Following a 

successful day as part of the BD5 in Bloom Project with volunteers from British Gas 
working with the local community to tidy up the area and produce planters, the 
volunteers referred to the team building benefits and the feel-good factor and 
expressed their interest in carrying out further similar work. The Area Team also 
needs to work with partners to ensure that more support for existing community 
hubs is provided so that workers and volunteers have access to information and 
support to assist residents.    

 
2.9      Co-location is a developing theme with officers from Skills House and Living Well 

based at Laisterdyke Hub alongside voluntary and community sector organisations 
and the East Area Team. It is proposed to explore further opportunities to for co-
location. 

 
2.10    Councillors, in their roles as community leaders and place shapers, have been 

helping to drive many of the activities and projects and have ensured stakeholder 
engagement, particularly from local residents and businesses.   

 
      
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 There are no other considerations. 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 

Page 49



This work falls within the current budget and resources of the Neighbourhood 
Service and other Council resources that are available for the Strengthening 
Locality Working programme. 
 
The Locality and Ward Plans priorities assist the Area Committee in its place-based 
area management role, and to inform the allocation of Area Committee budgets. 
 
Officer support for co-ordination to take forward the Locality and Ward Plans will be 
provided by the Bradford East Area Co-ordinator’s Office. 
 
The Bradford East Locality and Ward Plans 2022 – 2025 are used to inform the 
budget-setting processes and service-planning throughout the authority and 
partners. 
 
The Bradford East Locality and Ward Plans 2022 – 2025 have been developed with 
and will be shared with key service-providers such as the Police, Health, social 
housing landlords and community organisations to request that these Plans be 
used to inform their own priority-setting processes. 

 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
   
 A key purpose of Strengthening Locality Working is to reduce the demand on 

services. 
 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 

There are no known legal implications from this work. 
 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 

One of the key themes in the Locality Plan aims to increase sustainability across 
the Area. 

 
7.2 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 

Greenhouse gas emissions will be addressed within the Locality and Ward Plans. 
 
7.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 

Community Safety issues will be addressed within the Locality and Ward Plans.  
 
7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 

There are no known human rights issues emerging from this report. 
 
7.5 TRADE UNION 
 

There are no known trade union issues arising from this report.   
 

Page 50



7.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 

The work supports delivery of priorities across all Bradford East wards. There will 
be positive implications for all Wards in the Bradford East Area if the Strengthening 
Locality Working programme achieves its objectives. 

 
7.7 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
 

The Locality Plan 2022-25 will replace the existing Area Committee Action Plan. 
 
7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 
 
 There are no known implications. 
 
7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 
 There are no known implications. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 

There are no not for publication documents.  
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
9.1 That members note the update to the Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25, as 

detailed in this report at Appendices A and B.  
   

10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 Bradford East Area Committee notes the update to the Bradford East Locality Plan 

2022-25, as detailed in this report at Appendices A and B. 
 
10.2 Bradford East Area Committee requests that the Bradford East Area Co-ordinator 

presents a progress report to the Area Committee in 12 months, setting out the 
progress and achievements made for each of the priorities detailed in the Bradford 
East Locality Plan 2022-25, including the six Ward Plans. 

 
11. APPENDICES 
 
 Appendix A: Update on the Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 
 
 Appendix B: Update on the Bradford East Ward Plans 2022-25 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 
“Locality working review: Bradford East Approach and creating Localities Plans for 
the area” (Document G) considered by the Bradford East Area Committee at its 
meeting held on 8 December 2021. 
 
‘Bradford East Locality Plan’ considered by the Bradford East Area Committee at its 
meeting held on 28 September 2022. 

Page 51



 
 
   

Page 52



 

 

 

Appendix A 

Locality Themes 

“Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy” 

Priority Actions Projects Projects 
 

Improve the employment 
opportunities for young people, 

particularly those who need 
additional support to transition 

into the labour market.  

Set up a network of partners 
involved in offering support around 
training and employment to ensure 
the needs and gaps in services are 

addressed and appropriately 
targeted. 

Digital Skills Badge -  
Working with skills house and local 
businesses to develop tailored skills 

badges according to the business 
needs. Prospective employees work 
towards the badge, increasing skills 
and guaranteeing an interview on 
completion. E.g. Greengates Retail 

Park businesses. 

Utilise Business Engagement Officer 
and skills house staff to enhance 
relationships with local business 

forums in order to increase 
localised job opportunities – Eg 

forum at Five Lane Ends Business 
Enterprise to tackle issues around 
youth related ASB and theft from 
shop, BD3 business engagement. 

 

Increase the rate of adult 
employment by reducing the 

barriers to work. 

Provide employability and training 
services and support at 

neighbourhood-based hubs and 
centres to enable easy access. 

Training providers in the 
community targeting people with 

low skill/qualifications. E.g. 
Bradford College and CECOS 

delivering courses across 
constituency ie Laisterdyke, WBYI, 

Madni Centre 

Increased opportunities for 
localised access to training and job 
opportunities e.g. Job fairs, training 

and skills events at Laisterdyke, 
work coaches at local venues, 

upskill with Exceed Project in BD5, 
ROC Garden Academy BD5. 

Working with specific community 
interests using targeted 
interventions to engage and upskill 
e.g. Reaching Roma BD5, Gambian 
Ladies ESOL provision Laisterdyke. 

Improve the skills attainment 
levels of the working age 

population.  

Develop and promote volunteering 
opportunities, work experience, 

apprenticeships and skills 
development to increase the 

confidence of young people to enter 
the labour market. 

Increased opportunities for 
recruiting and connecting 
volunteers to VCS groups with 
similar interests, Eg Beeutiful 
Greengates volunteer recruitment 
campaign, .BD3 and BD5 Volunteer 
Fair. 

  
 

  Collaborate with partners to 
develop projects to raise 

aspirations, including using 
mentors/role models, to inspire 

young people and adults to achieve 
their potential 

Raising aspirations through access 
to local role models, broadening 
horizons, and inspiring young 
people into new and innovative job 
opportunities. 
Eg. Media Museum road shows in 
BD3 primary schools promoting 
STEM related jobs, Role Model 
Project BD3 

  

P
age 53



“Decent Homes” 

Priority Action 1 Projects Projects 
Improve and maintain the quality of private 
rented and social housing and empower 
tenants to address issues. 

Undertake neighbourhood-based projects with 
partners, including landlords, to tackle 
properties in a poor condition. 

Access to training for landlords around 
housing standards and responsibilities E.g. 
Bradford College Landlord Training  

  

Improve housing accessibility to enable more 
independent living for older people and 
people with disabilities. 

Develop a landlords’ and tenants’ educational 
pack outlining rights and responsibilities. 

Landlord packs for new tenants and 
landlords providing information about a 
variety of issues including waste, rights and 
obligations.  

  

Improve the energy efficiency of homes and 
support people to manage household 
budgets 

Work with Adult Services, VCS and other 
organisations to identify vulnerable adults 
with needs and work jointly to ensure the 
necessary support is in place. 

PACT team assessments - where identified 
vulnerable people can be referred to the PACT 
team, this is a service that assesses clients, 
identify needs and puts in place required 
actions. 

Neighbourhood Connect - supporting isolated 
individuals to access localised services and 
befriending opportunities. 

  Identify those most in need of winter help and 
raise awareness of the support available. 

Cost of living crisis booklets provided digitally 
and physically to areas identified as high risk 
such as elderly and vulnerable etc.  

Enhanced support and advice for families 
facing financial crisis e.g. welfare advice 
locally, ie Mapping exercise of existing welfare 
advice and gaps with Karmand Centre, 
Laisterdyke Welfare Advice, Canterbury 
Advice Centre , UKSPF funding across 
constituency supporting energy efficiency 
measures. 

  Develop local offers with partners and 
signpost to relevant support. 

Creation of information pack containing 
signposting and direct information about 
home improvements, information and grants.  

Information provision about private sector 
letting scheme to estate agents and private 
landlords.   

 

“Good Start, Great Schools” 

Priority Action 1  Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects 

Enhance 
collaborative working 
between all agencies 
to deliver early help 
agenda to improve 

resilience in families.  

 1, Bring together 
relevant partners at 

an  
individual/family or 
neighbourhood level 

to agree the most 
effective support 2, 

Encourage take-up of 
the 2-year-old offer 

Active involvement 
with Headteacher 
and staff networks 
in order to embed 
locality planning in 

schools. Eg BD3 
Heads’ Network, 

and PIW meetings 

Additional 
support provided 

to families 
experiencing 

exclusion from 
schools (Team 

around the 
Family) E.g. 

Hanson School 
Project, Bradford 

Moor Pass 
mediation project 

Targeted work with 
Skills House and 
Youth Service to 

engage young 
people not in 
education and 

training to offer 
alternative activities 

and Courses -E.g. 
BD3 Neet project,  Eg 

Ravenscliffe Youth 
Centre 

Opportunities to 
access a range of 

education and 
training 

provisions locally 
- ie training 
courses at 

Laisterdyke with 
Bradford College 
, ESOL provision 

for Gambian 
Ladies. E.g CECOS 

& Bradford 

Enhanced 
outreach across 

the constituency to 
engage families 

with the 2 year old 
offer i.e. - 

Barkerend Hub 
outreach and door 
knocking 7 times a 
year across East, 
Baby and toddler 

event at 
Laisterdyke Hub, 

 

P
age 54



with Laisterdyke 
Secondary 

College at 
Gateway & 
Ravenscliffe 
Youth Centre 

Gambian Ladies 
stay and play, 
Henry Course 

targeting local 
nursery 

Raise the level of 
school attendance 

and reduce the 
number of children 

and young people at 
risk of exploitation 

3, Identify and work 
with young people 
with poor school 
attendance and 

ensure they have 
access to positive 
education and/or 

training 
opportunities, 

including vocational 
pathways. 

A sustainable 
approach to sharing 

attendance 
procedures that 

reduce long term 
absences -  e.g. BD3 

Schools sharing 
good practice and 

policies  

Support provided 
to new to the 

country families 
to develop 
stronger 

relationships with 
schools - e.g. 
timetable of 

events at schools 
that will attract 

families to attend 
and build 

relationships with 
staff  

Increased parental 
engagement 

opportunities at 
primary school level, 
e.g. fitness provision 

at Dixons 
Marchbank, Myra 

Shay Parents 
Walking Group  

Targeted 
outreach and 
support for 

vulnerable at risk 
young people, 
e.g;Bradford 
Moor Pass 
targetted 
provision 

    

Improve partnership 
working across 

schools, colleges and 
VCS organisations in 

order to develop 
more joined up and 
additional services 
through integrated 

working and 
information sharing 

opportunities. Ensure 
that opportunities 
are created to hear 

and act on the voices 
of children and young 

people 

4, Raise awareness of 
services and 

opportunities for 
early intervention 

and family support. 
Encourage families to 

become involved.                                         
• 5, Scope out the 
capacity of schools 
and the third sector 
for the provision of 

additional children’s 
and young people’s 

activities 

Calendar of events 
and opportunities 

to share knowledge, 
information, good 
practice and sign 

post  E.g. BD3 PIW 
meeting, BD3 Early 

Years Network, 
range of events at 
Laisterdyke, West 
Bowling, Mayfield 

Centre 

Utilise existing 
and new 

resources to offer 
bespoke for 
children and 

young people, 
e.g. Carlton Pod 

Activities, 
targeted 

provision at 
Laisterdyke, and 

Chatam street YS, 
Beech Grove 

project, Peel Park 
YCH, Ravenscliffe 

YC 

New and innovative 
opportunities 

enabling parents and 
families to access 
localised services 

e.g. Parental 
courses, open days, 
information market, 
volunteer fair, jobs 
and skills fair BD3, 

BD2, BD5 

Mapping exercise 
of current 

provision e.g. 
Directory of 

Services 

Additional 
provision for 

families and young 
people during 

school holidays 
and weekends e.g. 

Laisterdyke HAF 
provision, 

community fun 
days, BD3 
Children’s 

Literature Festival, 
Parkside Sports 

Centre HAF 
provision 

Open up 
opportunities for 

school aged pupils 
to have their voice 
heard locally e.g., 
Plan for a School 
COP to begin in 

Sept 23, Formation 
of environmental 
councils within a 

cluster of primary 
schools who then 

tackle 
environmental 
issues locally.  

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 55



 

“Better Health, Better Lives” 

Priority Action 1 Project 1 Project 2 Project 3 Project 4 Project 5 
Increase access to 

timely and inclusive 
support for healthy 

lifestyle choices 

Understand 
what projects / 

services are 
established in 
respect of the 
priority areas 
and connect 

people to these 
to reduce health 

inequalities. 

Mapping exercise to identify 
existing provision and 
services. 
E.g. - Directory created 
which includes locality and 
ward level provision 

FYI and Connect 2 
Support Directories. 
E.g. - Ward Officers 
working alongside 
activity providers to 
ensure that directories 
such as FYI and 
Connect 2 Support are 
regularly updated. 

Listening Rooms - Several 
meetings held around EDI to 
gather peoples thoughts on 
life in Bradford around key 
topics, to help shape 
delivery of services.  
E.g. - Ward Officers 
completed a mapping 
exercise across Bradford 
East to ensure a diverse 
audience was reached. 

Diabetes Project - 
Working alongside 
Diabetes UK and NHS to 
map and identify 
locations for events to 
be held to raise 
awareness of diabetes, 
aid the early detection 
and prevention within 
communities most at 
risk.  
E.g. - Event held at 
Bowling Old Lane Cricket 
Club, BD5. 

 

Improve access to 
mental and physical 

health support 

Identify existing 
projects / 
services to 

improve access 
to mental health 

and physical 
health support, 
including social 

isolation and 
improve take up. 

Neighbourhood Connect - 
Project to connect isolated, 
vulnerable adults to their 
local offer, enabling people 
to live independently for 
longer and reducing social 
isolation in a sustainable 
way for the individual. 

Living Well - 
Collaborative work 
between Ward 
Officers and Living 
Well to enhance their 
reach within the 
community, local 
organisations, clubs, 
schools and other 
groups to increase 
take up rates. 
E.g. - Spring into 
Summer Event, BD2 
and Seymour Park 
Event 

Working alongside VCS, 
Friends of Groups and 
community groups to secure 
funding to improve the offer 
of physical exercise in public 
green spaces i.e., outdoor 
gyms -  
E.g. - Match funding secured 
through Friends of Peel Park 
to replace old gym 
equipment and Bradford 
Moor Park outdoor gym. 
 

Community Garden 
Projects - Identifying 
green spaces that can be 
developed into 
community gardens to 
enable the community 
to have a space to 
engage in holistic 
activities to promote 
physical and mental 
wellbeing. Ward Officers 
working alongside 
partners such as 
Incommunities, 
Allotments and local 
community groups. 
E.g. - Burnsall Road 
allotment and Swain 
House Community 
Garden 

 

Improve 
communications to 
ensure that people 
access health care 

services at the right 
place and right time 

Work with 
Community 

Partnerships to 
ensure priorities 
are linked to the 

systems wide 
priorities, taking 

Ward Officer representation 
on each of the Community 
Partnerships across 
Bradford East, including: 
CP5, CP Five Lanes and 
HCHC 
 

Community Health 
Checks - Enabling 
access to health 
checks within trusted 
community settings in 
hard to reach and 
underrepresented 

Womens Wellbeing - Co-
designing and delivering 
mental health projects to 
engage women, offer 
bespoke courses to improve 
mental stimulation and 
wellbeing. 

Community Partnership 
Events - 4 planned 
mental health and 
wellbeing community 
events to address health 
inequalities.  

Men’s Wellbeing - 
Co-designing and 
delivering mental 
health projects to 
engage men, 
improve mental 
wellbeing and 

P
age 56



prevention 
approach to 

reduce health 
inequalities. 

areas across Bradford 
East.  
E.g. - Madni Centre 
BD5, West End Centre, 
BD5, Bowling Old Lane 
CC, Laisterdyke Centre 
BD3 

E.g. - Womens Wellbeing 
Sessions, Laisterdyke Hub 
 

E.g. - Event held at 
Barkerend Health Centre 
 

reduce isolation. 
E.g. - Mens Minds 
Matter, BD2 and 
Men's Wellbeing 
Session, Laisterdyke 
Hub 
 

 Ensure that 
services are 
accessible to 

people, applying 
the learning 

from Covid by 
bringing services 

to the 
community or 
reducing other 

barriers. 
 

Public Health Campaigns - 
Partnership work with 
Community Pharmacists, to 
link public health campaigns 
with the priorities of the 
Community Partnership and 
locality plan to highlight 
local services, educate, 
inform and increase 
accessibility of health 
messages, health screening 
and services.  
E.g. - CP Five Lanes Public 
Health Campaign 

Same sex wellbeing 
and fitness sessions 
aimed at reducing 
cultural barriers to 
participation. 
E.g. - Planned regular 
activities at 
Laisterdyke and 
FOBMP swimming 
sessions. 
 

Community Bootcamps - 
Working with CPs to secure 
funding to provide outdoor 
fitness camps that are very 
low cost. To remove barriers 
to those who don't feel 
comfortable or can't afford 
a gym membership to 
engage in physical activities 
in an outdoor setting within 
the community to improve 
long term health outcomes 
E.g. - Planned summer 
fitness sessions in Peel Park 
 

Community Transport - 
Working alongside VCS 
organisations to 
highlight funding 
opportunities and 
increase the offer of 
transport to community 
groups to enable the 
most vulnerable to 
access support. 
E.g. - Upper Bolton 
Social Club and The 
Friendship Group 
 

 

 

 

“Safe, Strong & Active” 

Priority Action 1 Project 1 Project 2 Project 3 Project 4 Project 5 Project 6 
Reduce levels of 

anti-social 
behaviour and drug 

related crime 

Build 
relationships 

between 
communities 
and partners 
involved in 

reducing anti-
social behaviour, 

such as the 
Police, Council 

and Fire Service, 
to ensure issues 
are highlighted 
and addressed 

early 

Celebration Events - 
Creating 
opportunities to 
recognise and 
celebrate 
communities and 
faith-based events. 
E.g. - Neighbourhood 
Office, Youth Services 
and Police handing 
out fruit at Iftar 
during Eid and Bonfire 
Celebration event 

Community Calmers 
- Working in 
partnership with and 
empowering local 
residents, faith 
leaders and 
community 
volunteers to take 
ownership of streets 
to promote positive 
relationships and 
build cohesion with 
the Blue Light 
Services to develop 
confidence and trust 
and reduce attacks 
during hostile 

Snow Wardens - 
Working alongside 
Highways to identify 
volunteers to become 
snow wardens for the 
community in the 
event of ice and snow 
to aid with gritting of 
streets that are not on 
priority routes and 
encouraging 
neighbourhoods to 
become proactive and 
self-sustained.  
E.g. - Development of a 
BD2 & BD5 resident 
directory and 

Working with 
young people 
experiencing 
mental health 
issues, to build 
confidence and 
resilience.  
E.g. - YiM work 
across 
constituency. 
 

Enhancing 
opportunities for 
young people to 
build and develop 
youth programmes 
across all wards 
based on the needs 
and voice of young 
people. 
 E.g., Laisterdyke 
Living Wall, 
Bradford Moor 
PASS Leap Young 
People’s Panel and 
Peel Park Youth 
Forum 
 

Detached work 
to engage with 
young people 
and prevent the 
risk of CCE / CSE 
and criminality.   
E.g., Project On 
Guard East 
Bowling 
 

P
age 57



events. 
E.g. - Bonfire Night 
Patrols, Thornbury 
Community Support 

WhatsApp group and 
BD3 Community Snow 
Support 

  Project 7 Project 8 Project 9 Project 10 Project 11 Project 12 
  Blue Light HQ Project 

- Developing an 
opportunity for Yr 6 
students transitioning 
to secondary school 
to visit Police HQ and 
WYFRS HQ and have 
an interactive 
experience with blue 
light services and see 
other elements of fire 
and police where they 
can learn more about 
what they do. 
E.g. - Developing 
plans for BD5 Yr 6 
students to visit 
Carrgate 

Road Safety Projects 
- Working with a 
number of schools 
across Bradford East 
to reduce parking 
issues outside 
primary schools in 
collaboration with 
schools, Road Safety, 
Wardens and Parking 
Services, offering 
support, education 
and enforcement 
E.g - Killinghall 
Primary School, 
Feversham Primary 
and Newby Primary 
School 

Safe & Well Project - 
Working with WYFRS to 
identify opportunities 
to increase the uptake 
of Safe & Well visits 
particularly in hidden 
and hard to reach 
communities. 
E.g - Planning of a 
street surgery in BD2 to 
target EU / Roma 
Families 
 

Premier League 
Kicks - 
Collaborative work 
between Bradford 
City Football 
Foundation, Youth 
Service and WYP to 
break down 
barriers between 
statutory 
organisations and 
young people. 
E.g - Premier 
League Kicks 
sessions in BD5 
 

Evening Access 
Sessions - 
Increased access to 
services for all by 
working with 
statutory and 
voluntary 
organisations to 
bring services 
together in one 
place at an 
accessible time and 
location for 
everyone, to 
increase 
participation and 
promote reporting 
of crime, ASB and 
local authority 
issues.  
E.g - Planned 
session at Bolton St 
Community Hall, 
BD2 
 

Drone project - 
Exploring the 
use of drones as 
a tool to target, 
follow and seize 
quads and bikes 
from a safe 
distance. 
Gathering proof 
of concept 
information and 
exploring 
funding streams. 
E.g. Thorpe edge 
and Ravenscliffe 
project. 
 P

age 58



Promote greater 
interaction within 

and between 
neighbourhoods 

and communities in 
Bradford East, 
encouraging 
community 

engagement, 
participation and 

volunteering. 
 

Establish ward-
based work 

which is 
asset/strengths 

based and which 
celebrate 'what’s 

strong' in our 
neighbourhoods 

rather than 
focusing on 

'what’s wrong'. 
Promote the 
District wide 
"community 

stars awards”. 
 

Work with Refugees - 
Various events and 
activities to celebrate 
refugees and asylum 
seekers and highlight 
support and provision 
available locally and 
help to develop links 
within the community 
and identify 
opportunities for new 
arrivals to thrive. 
E.g - Refugee Event, 
Laisterdyke Hub and 
Great Get Together, 
Peel Park 
 

Faith Forums - 
Bringing together 
leaders from all 
faiths to build strong, 
productive and 
lasting relations 
between faith groups 
and develop a 
supportive, cohesive 
neighbourhood led 
by positive role 
models and 
respected members 
of the community 
E.g - BD5 Faith 
Forum and Locality 
Faith Forum 
 

Friends of Groups - 
Working alongside 
Friends of Groups to 
support their visions to 
improve the amenities 
within parks  
E.g Peelers Project, 
Peel Park and and 
Outdoor Gym in 
Bradford Moor Park 
 

Youth Partnerships 
- Building 
partnerships with 
other organisations 
who work with 
young people to 
strengthen existing 
provision and 
demonstrate 
partnership 
working. 
E.g - Premier 
League Kicks, BD5, 
DofE, BD5, Sorted 
Groups, BD2 and 
Girls Can, Peel Park 
 

Community Events 
- Completed and 
planned 
community events 
involving local 
activity providers, 
running activities 
to promote 
services and offer a 
range of activities 
to increase access 
and highlight 
opportunities for 
the community. 
E.g - Spring into 
Summer - Peel 
Park, Community 
Picnic - Eccleshill 
Rec and Better 
Together - 
Seymour Park 
 

Development of 
local Hubs  
E.g Peel Park 
Youth & 
Community Hub 
and Laisterdyke 
Youth & 
Community Hub 
 

  Blue Light Service 
Careers - Working 
with WYFRS, WYP and 
Skills House to 
increase the 
awareness and take 
up of recruitment 
within minority 
groups such as BAME 
and LGBTQIA+. 
E.g - Regular session 
at St Vincent’s, BD3 

     

Improve the visual 
amenity of the area 

from individual 
gardens to public 

open spaces 

Set up an area-
based network 

and share 
learning and 
good practice 

from across the 
Locality 

Reducing ASB - Bring 
together Council 
services, Police, Fire, 
social housing 
providers and 
councillors to take a 
collaborative 
approach to tackling 
issues within the 
community at an 
early stage. To 
highlight emerging 
issues and take 

Leadership Team 
Meetings - To bring 
professionals and 
voluntary 
organisations 
together to shape 
the delivery of area 
and ward based 
plans. 
E.g - Quarterly Ward 
and Area Leadership 
Team Meetings 
 

Fire Risk Reduction - To 
identify secondary fire 
hotspots and find 
innovative solutions to 
reduce risk to 
communities 
E.g - Developing a 
project with WYFRS to 
reduce secondary fires 
caused as a direct 
result of fly-tipping and 
cleansing issues. 
 

   

P
age 59



proactive approach to 
prevent the need for 
intensive resource 
long term and reduce 
the impact on 
communities. 
E. g - Little Horton & 
Bolton Undercliffe 6 
weekly ASB Strategy 
Meetings 

 Test new 
approaches to 

engaging 
residents, 

businesses and 
other 

stakeholders in 
creating cleaner 

and greener 
neighbourhoods 

Voluntary Code of 
Conduct - Working 
with business and 
takeaways where 
there are large 
volumes of litter to 
encourage them to 
take ownership of 
their shop frontages 
by litter picking, 
ensuring they have 
appropriate trade 
waste, encouraging 
the use of sustainable 
packaging and looking 
at ways to reduce 
their waste. 
E. g - Leeds Road 
Takeaway Project, 
BD3, Idle Village 
Takeaway Project and 
Environmentally 
Friendly High Street, 
BD5 

Community Days of 
Action - Partners 
from statutory and 
voluntary 
organisations come 
together with local 
residents to tackle 
crime and grime 
within their ward 
areas and use the 
days as an 
opportunity to build 
a network of 
volunteers to sustain 
the levels of 
cleanliness without 
the need for 
statutory 
intervention using an 
ABCD approach. 
E. g - 6 weekly Ward 
Days of Action 

Gardening 
Initiatives/competitions 
- Encouraging local 
residents to actively get 
involved in beautifying 
neighbourhoods by 
offering incentives such 
as garden competitions 
for personal and 
community spaces. 
E. g - BD5 in Bloom / 
Beeautiful Greengates 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 60



“Sustainable District” 

Priority Action 1 Project 1 Project 2 Project 3 Project 4 Project 5 
Improve opportunities 
to adopt approaches 

that involve reducing, 
reusing and recycling 

waste. 

All these priorities will 
be addressed by taking 
action at a ward level; 
trying different ‘test 

and learn’ approaches 
in different wards to 

identify the approaches 
that have the most 

impact and to better 
understand how to 
tailor our work with 
communities to help 

create the biggest 
impact. 

A sustainable approach 
to reducing the carbon 
footprint in the 
constituency, e.g. 
Barkerend Active 
Travel. To promote 
active travel - BD3 
Bikability courses at 
schools, Killinghall 
Primary Walking bus 
initiative, Thorpe Edge 
Park and Stride. 
Promotion of car 
sharing and public 
transport 

Additional 
opportunities to 
educate families on the 
benefits of recycling - 
e.g. BD3 programme of 
recycling assemblies 
starting September 23 

Optimising 
opportunities to 
encourage safer travel 
and road safety i.e., 
Schools road safety and 
parking projects across 
the constituency 
 

Ward Officers to ensure 
all project planning 
includes a sustainability 
plan / model where 
possible. 
 

 

Stimulate interest in 
community growing 
initiatives and create 

more biodiverse 
environments. 

Sustainable 
development should be 
a cross-cutting priority 

and principle 
underpinning all of the 
action taken in regard 

to the previous five 
themes 

Creating opportunities 
for communities to 
work together in 
developing local 
allotments ie Burnsall 
Road Allotments, 
Bradord Moor Pass 
Allotments Project in 
East Bowling. 

Learning initiatives and 
opportunities for grow 
and eat projects - e.g. 
Women Zone mini 
gardens and grow and 
eat project, schools use 
of allotments linked to 
class based learning, 
Laisterdyke mini 
gardens 

E.g. Bee projects in 
partnership with 
Bradford College 
 

Training and learning 
opportunities for adults 
to ensure they have the 
knowledge and skills to 
plant and grow their 
own produce via 
Bradford College. 
Addressing cost of 
living crisis: e.g. 
gardening courses at 
Burnsall Road 
Allotments 

. 

Work with local 
communities to 
promote more 

sustainable and 
environmentally 

friendly lifestyles, 
including increasing 

active travel and 
reducing the reliance 

on vehicles. 

      

 

 

 

 

P
age 61



 

Appendix B 

 

Bolton & Undercliffe and Little Horton 

Project title (working titles) 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved Ward 

Upskill with Exceed A range of courses developed to enhance training and local skills in 3 
schools that are part of the Exceed Academies Trust 

Jess Mallison 
CECOS 
Exceed Academy 

Little Horton 

Duke of Edinburgh In the process of developing an opportunity for young people to get 
involved with a D of E programme to enhance their skills, build 
confidence and resilience 

Jess Mallison 
Youth Service 
West Bowling Youth 
Initiative  
Bradford Trident 
MAPA 

Little Horton 

ROC Gardening Academy  Developing a skills academy with ROC Gardens for people in the 
community to develop their skills and gain work/volunteering 
experience, working with and learning how to safely use power tools and 
gardening equipment to enable them to get paid work in the gardening 
and landscaping industry  

ROC  
Jess Mallison 

Bradford East 

Grass Verge Guardians Volunteering opportunity for local residents to build their own “grass 
verge guardians” to protect the grass verges in the community from 
damage caused by vehicles driving/parking on the grass verges 

ROC  
Jess Mallison 
Cllr Cunningham 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Peel Park Youth-led Food 
Bank 

Starting on 19th June a youth-led food bank will be run from Peel Park 
Youth and Community Hub, providing young people with volunteering 
opportunities to learn and get work ready and build on intergenerational 
relationships 

Youth Service 
Peel Park Y&C Hub 
Jess Mallison 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Volunteer Fair  13th June 23 – Event at Mayfield Centre. Stalls and workshops offering a 
range of volunteering opportunities for people looking for 
work/volunteering experience 

Jess Mallison 
Abrar Hussain 

Little Horton 
 

British Gas Volunteering 
Day 

10th May 23 – Day of action in the BD5 area with volunteers from British 
Gas in collaboration with Better Place, BD5 in Bloom Project and West 
Bowling Advice and Training Centre to improve mental and physical 
wellbeing through volunteering and gardening in the community 

British Gas 
Jess Mallison 
BD5 in Bloom 
West Bowling T&AC 

Little Horton 

P
age 62



 

Project title (working titles) 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved Ward 

Community Skips Days of action held in West Bowling and Canterbury in 
partnership with Incommunities to provide a community 
skip for Incommunities tenants to dispose of unwanted 
items from their homes and gardens, to prevent 

Incommunities  
Jess Mallison 

Little Horton 

Adult Learning at Madni Centre Adult learning at Madni Centre, a mosque in the heart of 
West Bowling.  

Jess Mallison 
Duncan Burnett 

Little Horton 

Think Forward Project Project developed to work alongside Hanson Delta 
Academy to improve attendance rates for 0-10% 
attendees to get them back into education, alternative 
education or onto apprenticeships 

Youth Service 
Jess Mallison 
Skills House 
REACH  
Hanson Academy 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Girls Can – Sports Project Developing a project with partner organisations to 
promote and enable girls to gain qualifications to 
teach/lead sports activities (i.e football coaching / 
refereeing) 

Jess Mallison 
Youth Service 
BCFF 
The FA 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Bankfoot Primary Parents Project Developing a course/selection of accredited and soft 
skills courses for parents of young people who attend 
Bankfoot Primary School. Based on consultation work 
done within the school to provide free opportunities to 
upskill and encourage people to take up employment 
opportunities  

Bankfoot Primary  
Jess Mallison 
 

Little Horton 

Skills House Working alongside Skills House to link staff in with local 
community groups, skills providers and events to 
promote locally-based opportunities for people to 
access support, guidance and coaching to enable people 
to get into the labour market 

Skills House 
Jess Mallison 

Bradford District 

EU / Roma Library Working alongside VCS organisations to offer a space for 
EU nationals to develop their reading skills in their 
native language  

Jess Mallison 
European Drom 
Shine 

Little Horton 

First Aid for Expectant Parents Developing an opportunity for expectant parents to take 
a first aid course aimed at infants 

Jess Mallison 
Aiden Townsend 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Money Matters Linking in ‘Money Matters’ support scheme from 
Incommunities with Horton Park Academy to bring 
support within the immediate vicinity of a highly 
populated social housing neighbourhood 

Jess Mallison 
Incommunities 
Horton Park 
Academy 

Little Horton 

P
age 63



unnecessary fly-tipping and promote a healthier, cleaner 
residence  

Wren House Working alongside Wren House, who provide supported 
accommodation for young refugees, to ensure that they 
are aware of local initiatives to further support them 
outside of the housing complex 

Jess Mallison 
Horton Housing 
Community Works 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

MEARS  Working alongside MEARS to ensure that properties that 
are being purchased to house refugees and asylum 
seekers are suitable and will provide a safe home for 
new arrivals 

Jess Mallison 
Housing Standards 
MEARS Group 

Bradford 
District 

Lower Bolton Valley Community Garden Working alongside developers and the Lower Bolton 
Valley TRA to secure a small area of land where 
development is due to take place to enable local 
residents to have a green space where they can explore 
gardening, horticulture, biodiversity and have an 
opportunity to grow local produce  

Canal Road Urban 
Village  
Jess Mallison 
Lower Bolton Valley 
TRA 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Swain House Community Garden Working alongside local residents, Incommunities and 
Shipley College to design and transform a piece of land 
within a high-density social housing area, that was 
previously fly tipped on, into a space for the community 
to use to develop intergenerational friendships, grow 
local produce and encourage the community to take 
ownership of the area 

Incommunities  
Jess Mallison 
Shipley College 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe  

ASB Strategy Meetings 6 weekly meetings with Ward Officer, Housing Officers, 
Police, Councillors, EEO’s, Wardens and Youth Workers 
to take a multi-agency approach to tackling issues 
around ASB, crime, environmental issues and identifying 
vulnerable individuals to ensure that services and 
organisations are taking a collaborative approach to 
solving local problems 

Social Housing  
Jess Mallison 
Wardens 
EEO 
Councillors 
Youth Services  

Little Horton  
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Raymond Street Project with Accent Housing and Wardens to work 
together to tackle issues around fly-tipping on Raymond 
Street, by visiting every property to educate tenants 
about the negative environmental and health outcomes 
due to fly-tipping and litter and advising how to 
correctly dispose of unwanted items  

Accent Housing 
Wardens 
Jess Mallison 

Little Horton 

Connecting Neighbours A project to build cohesion and resilience within the 
community by developing street networks / WhatsApp 

Jess Mallison 
Wardens 

Little Horton 

P
age 64



groups / neighbourhood watch groups to tackle the 
crime and grime within the Marshfield area and to 
encourage local residents to take ownership of the area.  
Holding local events to reach residents, attending local 
schools and coffee mornings, leaflet dropping and door 
to door engagement.  

BD5 in Bloom A project that encompasses various elements, one of 
which is to encourage local residents, local businesses 
and community centres to improve their outdoor space 
through gardening.  
The project also identifies green spaces in the 
community that are unsightly or regularly fly-tipped and 
aims to beautify the space making it more attractive to 
prevent further fly-tipping 

Jess Mallison 
BD5 in Bloom 
WBT&AC 
Shine 
Better Start 
Bradford 
Better Place 
Bradford Trident CC 
MAPA 

Little Horton 

Studley Road – PAG project Project to tackle large scale fly-tipping and poor housing 
conditions at Studley Road 

Jess Mallison 
EEO 
Street Cleansing 
Housing Standards 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Neighbourhood Connect Project to identify vulnerable adults and connect them 
with local offers / services to support and enable them 
to remain independent and in their own homes longer  

Jess Mallison 
Neighbourhood 
Connect 

Bradford 
District 

Harrogate Road – PAG project Project to tackle large scale fly-tipping and rodent 
infestation that was having a negative environmental 
impact on local residents and was unsightly for 
pedestrians and motorists travelling along a main 
gateway 

Jess Mallison 
Wardens 
EEO 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Cost of Living (COL) – UKSPF fund Working alongside VCS organisations to assist with 
funding opportunities to ensure that there is adequate 
support for local residents during the COL crisis. 
To promote services within the local area to residents 
and booklets with information on how to save money / 
reduce outgoings  

Jess Mallison 
VCS 

Bradford 
District 

Support Roadshow Developing an opportunity to bring providers together 
so local residents can access face to face advice and 
support regarding various issues  

Jess Mallison 
WYFRS 
Police 
Neighbourhood 
Watch 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 65



Recycling Advisors 
Karmand Centre 
Social Prescribers 
Wardens 
VCS Orgs 

 

 

Project title (working titles) 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved Ward 

Think Forward Project Project developed to work alongside Hanson Delta 
Academy to improve attendance rates for 0-10% 
attendees to get them back into education, alternative 
education or onto apprenticeships 

Youth Service 
Jess Mallison 
Skills House 
REACH  
Hanson Academy 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

HAF projects Supporting local HAF events  Various Little Horton  
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Peel Park Youth & Community Hub – Art Project Community engagement project which involved 
consultation with local youths to design and develop 
artwork to go onto the new youth & community hub in 
Peel Park 

Youth Service 
Friends of Peel 
Park 
Jess Mallison 
Cllr Humphreys 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

SigWigCres – Day of Action Developing a day of action to concentrate resources in a 
small network of streets where there is high density 
housing and a growing EU population to highlight 
services that can offer support on a range of matters 
from benefits advice to safe and well checks and reach 
hidden communities.  

Jess Mallison 
WYFRS 
VCS 
Police 
Social Prescribers 
Wardens 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Green Scheme Directory A project to develop a directory of “safe & trusted” 
schemes to enable homeowners to have warmer, better 
insulated homes without the fear of rogue traders 

Jess Mallison Little Horton  
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 66



Peel Park Youth & Community Hub Development of the old bowling hut in Peel Park, to offer 
a space for young people to engage with Youth Services 
and other VCS providers to address concerns regarding 
ASB and crime within the park and surrounding areas. To 
offer young people an opportunity to enhance their skills, 
grow in confidence and engage with positive projects to 
help develop the park and have a voice in the community 

Youth Services 
Jess Mallison 
 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Peelers Project – Peel Park Working alongside Friends of Peel Park and local schools 
to enhance the offer to young people to get involved in 
projects within the park to help grow the wildlife 
population and encourage young people to take care of 
the environment 

Friends of Peel 
Park 
Jess Mallison 
Youth Services 
BD2 Schools 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 67



 

BD5 in Bloom The project works with local primary schools to encourage 
the schools to have garden spaces that have been 
developed by young people and the annual contest has an 
award to recognise schools and young gardeners.  
Workshops are designed to be child friendly to get young 
people involved/interested in gardening from a young age 

Schools 
Jess Mallison 
BD5 in Bloom 

Little Horton 

Attendance Project Encouraging the sharing of good practice i.e. policies and 
procedures between schools where a project has been 
implemented and successfully increased attendance 

Jess Mallison 
Horton Park 
Academy 

Little Horton 

Peel Park Youth Forum A forum is in the process of being created to bring 
together all activities’ providers working with young 
people in the park to share good practice, fill any gaps and 
enable providers to work together more effectively 

Jess Mallison 
Play Bfd 
JU:MP 
Youth Services 
Hop On 
BMX Bandits 
Ready Steady 
Pedal 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Parkside Play Pod New play pod installed in Parkside Park to create 
opportunities for young people to play outdoors 

Eden West 
Bowling 
Bradford Trident 
Play Bradford 
Jess Mallison 

Little Horton 

Newby Primary School Street Closure Scheme Working with Newby Primary School to assist with 
community engagement around the School Street Closure 
Scheme to aid successful roll out and sustainability 
without statutory intervention 

Jess Mallison 
Newby Primary 
Road Safety Team 

Little Horton 

Blue Light HQ Project Developing an opportunity for young people to visit Police 
and WYFRS HQ’s and see operational services doing their 
training to inspire careers in blue light services  

Jess Mallison 
Paul Riley 

Little Horton 

BCFF Primary School Tournament U11’s school football tournament  Jess Mallison 
Bradford City 
Football 
Foundation 

Little Horton 

Bankfoot Walk to School Month with Cecil Green 
Arts 

Project with Bankfoot Primary to use arts and celebration 
as a catalyst to encourage families to walk to school.  

Bankfoot Primary 
Cecil Green Arts 
Bradford Trident 
Jess Mallison 

Little Horton 

P
age 68



  

  

Project title (working titles) 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved Ward 

Spring into Summer Community Fun Day to encourage families to play 
outdoors. Free physical activities including cycling, 
boxing, rowing, climbing all free.  
Living Well attended and signed up over 100 people to 
their initiatives.  
JU:MP promoted the love exploring app to encourage 
families to complete walking challenges 

Jess Mallison 
Youth Services 
JU:MP 
Play Bradford  
Hop On 
British Army 
Bolton Rd Cycling 
Club 
WYP 
WYRFS 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Peelers Project – Peel Park Funding bid submitted to support Friends of Peel Park to 
develop a new outdoor gym in Peel Park 

Jess Mallison 
George Corbett 
Friends of Peel 
Park 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Neighbourhood Connect Project to identify vulnerable adults and connect them 
with local offers / services to reduce social isolation and 
improve mental and physical wellbeing 

Jess Mallison 
Pauline Smith 
Wardens 
Neighbourhood 
Connect  

Bradford District 

Community Partnerships Ward representation on Community Partnerships 
including CP5, CP Five Lane and HCHC 

Jess Mallison Bolton & 
Undercliffe and 
Little Horton 

Community Pharmacist Campaign Working alongside community pharmacist to develop a 
digital and paper-based leaflet around national and local 
support networks for mental health, loneliness and 
isolation and correct pathways for health 
concerns/support 

Jess Mallison 
Aiden Townsend  
Fiona Burns 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Diabetes UK Event on 15th June at Bowling Old Lane Cricket Club to 
raise awareness of diabetes and offer screening checks 
to check risk of diabetes  

Jess Mallison 
NHS 
Diabetes UK 

Little Horton 

P
age 69



Directory of Services  A directory of services developed to map health-based 
activities in wards 

Bradford East 
Admin 
 

Little Horton and 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Men’s Minds Matter Men’s wellbeing and friendship group piloted at Bolton 
St James, currently being redeveloped to enhance the 
offer following the ABCD principles   

Bolton St James 
Jess Mallison 
Living Well 
Upper Bolton 
Social Club 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Talking Bench Developing a QR code link to an online booklet that can 
be placed on street benches for national and local 
support and befriending services.  

Jess Mallison 
Aiden Townsend  
Fiona Burns 
(Community 
Pharmacist) 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Peel Park Bootcamps  Developing an opportunity to enable the community to 
access free outdoor fitness bootcamps with a trained 
fitness professional. Sessions will be same sex to reduce 
barriers to participation 

Jess Mallison Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Living Well Enhanced partnership working with Living Well to 
support delivery of health-based priorities  

Jess Mallison 
Living Well 

Little Horton  
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Listening Rooms Mapping exercise to highlight and engage a diverse 
audience across the Wards, to support the project 
around equality, diversity and inclusion listening rooms 
and capture conversations from a wider perspective  

Jess Mallison 
Stronger 
Communities 

Little Horton 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Community Health Checks Community Health Check events organised and held at 
Madni Centre and West End Centre to enable the 
community to access health checks and advice from 
health professionals in trusted community settings.  
Full blood test, BMI, blood pressure and other checks 
available 

Jess Mallison 
NHS Improvement 
Academy  
HCHC 
Bradford 4 Better 

Little Horton 

Community Health Awareness Community Health Awareness Day held at Bowling Old 
Lane Cricket Club to assess/screen blood pressure for 
early detection of CVD 

NHS Improvement 
Academy  
Jess Mallison 

Little Horton 

Upper Bolton Social Club Working alongside Upper Bolton Social Club to extend 
their reach to the older generation and those with 
cognitive impairments such as dementia  

Jess Mallison 
Upper Bolton 
Social Club 
MHA Communties 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 70



 

Knit & Natter – Peelers’ Café  Working alongside Friends of Peel Park to establish a 
knit and natter group on Saturday mornings in Peel Park 

FoPP 
Jess Mallison 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

FYI directory Ensuring all local ward-based activities are registered on 
FYI and updated regularly  

Jess Mallison 
VCS 

Little Horton 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Connect 2 Support directory Ensuring all local ward-based activities are registered on 
Connect 2 support and updated regularly 

Jess Mallison 
VCS 

Little Horton 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 71



Project title (working titles) 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved Ward 

Easter Egg Hunt Annual Easter Egg Hunt and Totem Trial in Peel Park Jess Mallison 
Youth Service 
Community Works 
Friends of Peel 
Park 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Christmas in Undercliffe First Christmas event in Bolton & Undercliffe to bring 
communities together, hand out gifts donated from 
local businesses and bring some colour and cheer to the 
high street 

Jess Mallison 
Youth Service 
St Andrews 
Methodist Church 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Spring into Summer Community Fun Day in Peel Park  Jess Mallison 
Youth Services 
JU:MP 
Play Bradford  
Hop On 
British Army 
Bolton Rd Cycling 
Club 
WYP 
WYRFS 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Peelers Project – International Day International Day in Peelers’ Café to celebrate and 
welcome refugees and asylum seekers  

FoPP 
Jess Mallison 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

The Great Get Together – Peel Park Annual community fun day in Peel Park to encourage 
families to come together and enjoy the outdoors 

Community Works 
FoPP 
Jess Mallison 
JU:MP 
Play Bfd 
Youth Service 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Eid Festival Event to celebrate Eid at Mayfield Centre Better Start 
Bradford 
Jess Mallison 

Little Horton 

Refugee Week Planned events to celebrate refugee week  Shine  
Safer 
Communities  

Little Horton 

Faith Forum BD5 Faith Forum to bring together faith leaders across 
the Ward 

Jess Mallison 
Faith Centres 

Little Horton 

P
age 72



Community Calmers Working in partnership with and empowering local 
residents, faith leaders and community volunteers to 
take ownership of streets to promote positive 
relationships and build cohesion with the Blue Light 
Services to develop confidence and trust and reduce 
attacks during potential periods of tension such as 
Bonfire Night 

Jess Mallison 
 

Little Horton 

Snow Wardens Working alongside Highways to identify volunteers to 
become snow wardens for the community to aid with 
gritting of streets that are not on priority routes and 
encouraging neighbourhoods to become proactive and 
self-sustained. 

Jess Mallison 
Paul Naylor 
 

Little Horton 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Safe & Well Street Surgery Planning street-level engagement in an area of high-
density housing where there are emerging EU 
households to do targeted outreach and engagement 
work through WYFRS Safe and Well  

Jess Mallison 
WYFRS 
VCS 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Evening Access Session Increased access to services for all by working with 
statutory and voluntary organisations to bring services 
together in one place at an accessible time and location 
to increase participation and promote reporting of 
crime, ASB and Council issues.  

Jess Mallison 
WYP 
WYFRS 
Wardens 
VCS 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Fire Risk Reduction Developing a project with WYFRS to identify secondary 
fire hotspots and find innovative solutions to reduce risk 
to communities due to street waste.  
 

Jess Mallison 
WYFRS 

Little Horton  
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

BD5 in Bloom Bringing the community together through shared 
interest in gardening including annual trips to RHS 
gardens, the annual garden contest, gardening 
workshops using local gardeners to share their skills, 
community volunteer days to beautify green spaces and 
developing community gardens with VCS orgs to use for 
the project  

Jess Mallison 
MAPA 
West Bowling 
Centre 
Better Place 
Shine 

Little Horton 

Swain House Community Garden Joint project with Incommunities to transform an area 
within a large social housing area into a community 
garden 

Incommunities 
Jess Mallison 
Shipley College 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Great British Spring Clean A number of community clean ups across both Wards 
involving local residents, councillors, schools, youth 

Jess Mallison 
Wardens 
VCS 

Little Horton 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 73



groups and VCS organisations co-ordinated and 
arranged by Ward Officer 

Schools 
Youth Services 

Iftar Engagement  Engagement with local residents on their way to and 
from mosque during Ramadan to hand out dates at Iftar 

Jess Mallison 
WYP 

Little Horton 

Peelers Project – Bolton & Undercliffe History Installation of statues and art projects that highlight the 
history of the B&U ward. Development of a history trail 
within the park 

Jess Mallison 
FoPP 
Bfd Council Parks 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

EU / Roma Cinema  Working with Shine and European Drom to have a 
cinema night once per month to engage with the 
EU/Roma community and build confidence outside of 
their home environment  

Jess Mallison 
Shine 
European Drom 

Little Horton 

Peel Park Youth & Community Hub A number of intergenerational projects being developed 
to bring different generations together  

Youth Service 
Jess Mallison 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe  

Connecting Neighbours A project to build cohesion and resilience within the 
community by developing street networks / WhatsApp 
groups / neighbourhood watch groups to tackle the 
crime and grime within the Marshfield area and 
encourage local residents to take ownership of the area.  
Holding local events to reach residents, attending local 
schools and coffee mornings, leaflet dropping and door 
to door engagement. 

Jess Mallison 
Wardens 
Neighbourhood 
Watch 
Recycling Advisors 

Little Horton 

Days of Action 6 weekly multi-agency days of action Jess Mallison 
Wardens 
EEO’s 
Parking Services 
WYP 
WYFRS 
VCS 

Little Horton 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

PAG Projects Fly-tipping - Studley Road  
Fly-tipping - Harrogate Road 

Jess Mallison Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

SAG Briefings Attending SAG meetings and being actively involved in 
the planning of large events in green spaces to ensure 
the impact to local residents is minimised and to look at 
ways to engage local residents in events 

SAG 
Jess Mallison 
Event Planners 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Windrush Events Park Avenue Cricket Club 
MAPA 

Jess Mallison Little Horton 

Back Street Cleans Wightman Street 
Idle Road / Oxford Road 

Jess Mallison 
Wardens 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 74



 

Project title (working titles) 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved Ward 

Habitat Banking Mapping exercise of possible sites for a biodiversity 
project 

Jess Mallison Little Horton  
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Peel Park Can Crushing Developing a project with Friends of Peel Park to 
purchase a can crusher and work with young people to 
give cash in exchange for cans collected on local litter 
picks to promote recycling  

Jess Mallison 
Youth Services 
FoPP 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Recycling Project Working with Wardens to deliver recycling workshops in 
schools and community centres 

Jess Mallison 
Wardens 

Little Horton 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Active Travel Partnership working with Bradford Trident and Active 
travel to ensure the current routes are safe and fit for 
purpose i.e. Red Bridge, Manchester Road  

Jess Mallison 
Active Travel 
Bradford Trident 

Little Horton 

Bike Library Working with Bradford Trident and MAPA to promote 
the Bike Library within Little Horton to provide free 
bikes and bike repairs to enable young people to be 
active  

Jess Mallison 
Bradford Trident 
MAPA 

Little Horton 

Environmentally Friendly High Street Working with local businesses on Manchester Road to 
look at ways of reducing waste and increasing the use of 
sustainable packaging  

Jess Mallison 
Wardens 

Little Horton 

PAG Projects Identified sites where there were high levels of fly-
tipping and used PAG funding to secure and clear sites 
to prevent further fly-tipping long term. 
(Studley Road and Harrogate Road) 

Jess Mallison Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Quarry Place 
Exmouth Place/Bolton Road 
Ashbourne Snickets 

EEO’s 
Local residents 

Community Forum Providing the community with an opportunity to speak 
with partners regarding ongoing issues. I.e. Ashbourne 
Close/Hodgson Fold ASB and to engage local residents in 
ways to overcome these issues by working 
collaboratively 

Jess Mallison 
Cllr’s 
Police  
Rights of Way  
Youth Service 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 75



PTZ Cameras Successfully secured x 3 new PTZ cameras at locations 
where there is regular fly tipping to prevent and 
increase chances of successful prosecutions 
(Manchester Road, Cousen Road and Hutson Street) 

Jess Mallison 
EEO’s 

Little Horton 

 

 

 

Bowling & Barkerend 

Project title (working titles) 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Skills House Drop-in session A Skills House staff member is based in the Hub every 
day, and therefore available for support, guidance and 
drop-in sessions. Local organisations are being 
encouraged to take up the offer of a work coach to 
attend events, weekly sessions etc 

Nadia Husain 
Shaista Akram 

Role Model Project A list of community-based role models has been 
collated, linking in with the Media Museum who will 
work with us and primary schools focussing on STEM 
Subjects 

Nadia Hussain 
Hattie 

Training Courses Laisterdyke Hub A variety of courses arranged to develop the training 
and skills of local people to enable them to access work 

Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 
Duncan Burnett 

Back Street Clean-Ups Wardens leading on back street clean-ups to positively 
engage residents and encourage them to keep the 
street clean without the need for statutory support 

Jess Mallison 
Wardens 

Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

Snow Wardens Working alongside Highways to identify volunteers to 
become snow wardens for the community to aid with 
gritting of streets that are not on priority routes and 
encouraging neighbourhoods to become proactive and 
self-sustained. 

Jess Mallison 
Paul Naylor 

Little Horton 
Bolton & 
Undercliffe 

P
age 76



Making a Difference 
 

Weekly drop-in sessions at Laisterdyke – set up as a hub 
for coaching individuals into employment or 
independently looking for employment 

Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 
Lauren/Viki 

CPD Schools 
 

Offering additional CPD opportunities to TA in schools 
via CECOS to enhance their employability options 

Nadia Hussain 
Roxy 

Volunteer Fair 7th Feb 23 – Event at Laisterdyke - stalls and workshops 
offering a range of volunteer opportunities for people 
looking for work experience. 

Nadia Hussain 
Abrar Hussain  

CECOS Accredited Courses 
 

New courses have been offered and taken up by local 
primary schools, including a range of accredited courses 

Nadia Hussain  
 
Roxy 

P
age 77



 

Volunteering Opportunities for Women Planning stages with WomenZone – opportunities to 
support more women to gain experience and then 
employment 

Nadia Hussain 
WomenZone 
 
 

Skills, Training and Job Fair 
 

Planed for 11th July with Skills House Nadia Hussain 
Shazia Qureshi 

Positive Role Models Working in partnership with BEAP and the Resource 
Centre to empower communities with positive role 
models to combat anti-social behaviour and promote 
social harmony through activities and learning 
opportunities. 

Samina Ali 
Shummel 
 

Refugee Resettlement Project Working in collaboration with DWP and Bradford 
College to support people with no qualifications who 
have not been in the UK long enough to take up learning 
opportunities. To also provide support with mental 
health & wellbeing, language barriers, life in the UK, first 
steps in English, ESOL and budgeting.  

Samina Ali 
Duncan 
DWP 
Cellar Trust 

Adult Learning Courses Working across schools and signposting to Bradford 
College to engage with parents and adult learners in 
community courses such as make-up & sewing with 
continuation onto accredited learning.  Grouping schools 
together where there are insufficient learners in-order 
to ensure classes are not cancelled. 

Samina Ali 
Nadia 
Carol 
Duncan 
 

Adult Learning at Mosques Adult learning at mosques in the heart of communities is 
on-going.  Adult learning courses, including ESOL, have 
been positively received by Masjid Al-Minar and Masjid 
Ibahim.  Engaging with mosques, using these as positive 
examples of community engagement, and promoting 
health and well -being services going forward. 
Utilising mosques as a communal area for women to 
learn such as ESOL, sewing and mental health and well-
being initiatives.  

Samina Ali 
 

Police & Fire Services Careers Project Increase awareness & take up of communities such as 
BAME, LGBTQ+ and Ethnic Minority groups who do not 
traditionally or historically take up Fire Service & Police 
careers. To support with job applications, coaching, 
Maths, English, digital & employability skills. 6 weeks 
course up to 1 Year Support. 

Samina Ali 
 

P
age 78



 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Amberley Street Project with housing officer and Wardens to educating 
residents about fly tipping and reducing waste and litter 

Nadia Hussain 
Javed 
Incommunities 

Manningham Housing Association Supported project to educate on recycling Nadia Hussain 
Nazreen 

Housing Standards Project Exploring what we can do to improve housing standards. 
  

Samina Ali 

Training Wardens on Housing Standards Training for Wardens is being looked into.  Samina Ali 
Community Mentoring & Resilience Workshops 
 
 
Active Bystander Course 
 

A project to help people to understand the importance 
of blue light services with a view to reducing hostility. 
 
Ensuring homes have access to fire alarms and forums to 
ensure people living in B&B & BM suffering anxiety are 
able to come together and services are trauma 
informed. A six-week Active Bystander course to support 
residents will be offered at Leeds Road Fire Station. 

Samina Ali 
Riana  
Duncan 
 
Samina Ali 
Duncan 
Riana 

 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Attendance Project 
 

Sharing good practice, i.e. policy and procedures 
between schools. Pilot project to increase attendance 
in a number of schools utilising Wardens as a resource 

Nadia Hussain 

Parental Involvement Worker (PIW) Meetings and 
Classes 
 

Attending regular PIW meetings and working closely 
with local primary schools to develop classes, access to 
Laisterdyke Hub, support with events and increasing 
opportunities for parents 

Nadia Hussain 

BD3 Heads Meeting to embed locality planning in 
schools’ plans 

Attend BD3 Heads’ meetings to discuss potential of 
joint working – invited to Heads’ planning day to 
embed localities work in their action plan 

Nadia Hussain 

Partnership and Collaborative Working 
 

Thornbury Wellbeing Hub – supporting enhanced 
access to services at TWH, via signposting, attending 
events and joint projects 
 

Nadia Hussain 
 
 
 

P
age 79



St John’s Hub - supporting enhanced access to services 
at the Hub, via signposting, attending events and joint 
projects. 

Samina Ali 

HAF Projects  
 

Offering a range of activities and services during school 
holidays at Laisterdyke 

Saboor Ghazi 
Nadia Hussain 
 

Laisterdyke Wall Design 
 

Community engagement project which involved 
consultation with the community to design locally 
representative images on an external wall  

Nadia Hussain  
Saboor Ghazi 

Timetable of Courses 
 

Increasing access to courses to empower individuals to 
enable them to enhance their future opportunities. 

Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 

Pod Project Undercliffe 
 

A project developed to address community concerns 
around ASB. Funding sourced to develop a POD facility 
at Carlton Bolling College for the use of YS and the 
community to engage young people. To develop an 
ABCD approach to enable the project to become 
sustainable 

Nadia Hussain 

Gambian Ladies Group 
 

Supported local Gambian ladies to set up as a 
constituted group and to access funding and develop 
activities at the Hub including a mums and toddler 
session that runs weekly 

Nadia Hussain 

Play and Thrive 
 

Supported the development of a specialist SEN 
Provision, accessed £25K to employ a SEN staff 
member to deliver 1-1 support for families with 
children under the age of 3 not meeting milestones 

Nadia Hussain 

Children’s Literacy Festival  Event planned for August aimed at developing reading 
and literacy skills, including book sharing activities, 
poem writing etc 

Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 
WomenZone 

Early Years Network Planning stages with Better Start to set up a quarterly 
network of Early Years Providers to share good 
practice and support each other. 

Nadia Hussain 
Shummel  

2-year-Old Offer Working with Barkerend Hub, offering opportunities 
for access and take up workers to attend events in the 
area and supporting outreach work  

Elana Davis 
Nadia Hussain 

Baby and Toddler Event Event on 23rd May – offering a range of activities, as 
well as services for parents of babies and toddlers to 
support family wellbeing and health. 

Nadia Hussain 

 

P
age 80



Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Directory of Services 
 

A directory of services developed to map health-based 
activities in the wards. 

 

Ladies Fitness Classes 
 

Weekly sessions taking place in partnership with HHU 
across the two wards including Laisterdyke, 
Community Works, Dixons Marchbank 

Nadia Hussain 

Positive Vibes Course 
 

Mental health and wellbeing course supporting 
vulnerable adults to engage in positive activity -  

Samina Ali 

Better Start Working Together Project 
 

Joint delivery plan developed with Better Start to 
enable integrated working on shared priorities and 
goals 

Nadia Hussain 
Shummel 

Friends of Bradford Moor Park – Cycling and Swimming 
Classes 

Funding bid submitted to develop cycling classes and 
swimming classes for women and girls 

Nadia Hussain 

Men’s Wellbeing Sessions 
 

Funding bid submitted to employ male sessional 
worker to deliver regular health-based activities for 
men at Laisterdyke 

Nadia Hussain 

Women’s Wellbeing Sessions  Funding bid submitted to employ a female sessional 
worker to deliver regular health-based activities for 
women and girls at Laisterdyke 

 

Men’s Health Event Took place in February over. Over 40 men attended 
and accessed advice, services and were signposted 
where needed. Also consulted regarding on- going 
wellbeing activities. 

Nadia Hussain 

Welfare Advice Weekly welfare advice sessions set up at Laisterdyke 
(Tuesday Mornings) 

Nadia Hussain 

Living Well  Enhanced partnership with Living Well to support 
delivery of health-based locality priorities. Staff based 
at Laisterdyke, working closely with WO, attending 
their team meetings for joint working 

Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 

Ladies Sports Zone Developing Fitness Zone between three venues for 
women – WomenZone, Laisterdyke and Myra Shay. 
Walking group and fitness classes start 20th June. 

Nadia Hussain 
WomenZone 

Women’s DV project Support for women facing DV to access advice and 
support and be open to conversation about their 
issues 

Nadia Hussain 
Suffia Hussain 
Cllr Iqbal 

Listening Rooms Several meetings around gathering people’s thoughts 
on life in Bradford around key topics to ensure 

Samina Ali 
Isabel Nichlson 

P
age 81



Bradford residents are supported within the 
communities. Mapping exercise to support the project 
to ensure a diverse audience is engaged within B&B & 
BM. Captured conversations around various topics 
about life in Bradford.   

Zahra 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Health MOT’s Pilot health MOT event planned at Laisterdyke for 20th 
July 2023.  Separate events for men and women,  
Further events to take place at mosques and faith 
centres following this. 

Samina Ali 
Darren- Living Well 
Shaheen – Bradford Moor Practice 
Alex Sheard 

Mental Health in Women Working in collaboration with CP5 and Bradford Moor 
Practice to undertake a mental health project 
specifically for women to engage them back into 
communities, offering be-spoke courses including 
sewing, ESOL, arts & crafts, positive health & wellbeing 
courses, which will be held at the Madni Mosque. 
Funding bid is currently underway via CP5. This will be 
the first of many such projects which will then be 
rolled out to other GP practices. 

Samina Ali 
Shaheen 
Alex 
Duncan 
Dr Taj 

Mental Health & Well- Being Community Events First One held at Barkerend Health Centre and a 
further 3 to be delivered at other venues.  

Samina Ali 
Alex 
Shaheen 
Dr Taj 
Social prescribers 

P
age 82



 

 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Beeches Area Project Following community consultation and increased 
concerns around ASB a number of projects were 
developed including Beech Grove Fun day, community 
action days, POD project. 

Nadia Hussain 

Keswick Street Pilot Pilot of backstreet clean-up project took place, was 
very successful and has been rolled out with more 
planned 

Wardens 

Bonfire Project Leading East Bonfire provision and working group in 
order to ensure a safer bonfire period 

Nadia Hussain 

Partnership with Bradford Moor PASS Regular projects delivered with PASS including weekly 
youth sessions at Laisterdyke, courses and activities for 
vulnerable groups, food parcels etc 

Ibrar Ali 
Sab Ghazi 
Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 

Men’s Cricket Weekly cricket sessions at Laisterdyke for local taxi 
ridvers to improve wellbeing and fitness 

Nadia Hussain 

Bonfire Celebration Event organised to celebrate the support of 
communities during the bonfire period 

Nadia Hussain 

Community Hearts In the early stages of planning an event Nadia 
Attendance Celebration A project plan has been devised to discuss with Head 

teachers at a planning meeting in July 2023 
Nadia 

Ladie’s Evening Planned for September, funding secured Nadia Hussain 
Eid Celebration Event took Place 7th of May, over 200 women, girls and 

children attended 
Nadia Hussain 

Chaand Raat Planned for 26th of June  Nadia Hussain 
Refugee Week Planned for 21st of June – interactive activities for 

refugee and asylum-seeking families 
Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 

Faith in Communities Initial conference attended in March at the Fountain 
Church.  Mapping exercise undertaken in collaboration 
with Stronger Communities and grass roots work to 
identify faith groups in Bradford East by Ward.  

Samina Ali 
 

Spring Clean Arranged a number of clean ups across B&B and BM Nadia Hussain 

P
age 83



Greenway Clean-up Clean up project arranged with YS, Incommunities and 
Carlton Bolling involving students and staff 

Nadia Hussain 

Neighbourhood Connect Supporting vulnerable individuals to access services 
within the community. 

Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 
AWO 

Killinghall Primary School Road Safety Project Road Safety Project to reduce parking issues at school 
drop off and pick up. Attended parent’s meetings, site 
meeting planned for end of June  

Nadia Hussain 

Feversham Primary Road Safety Project involved regular patrols over a co-
ordinated number of weeks in collaboration with 
Wardens, Parking Services and support offered to the 
school via assemblies. 

Samina Ali 

Friends of Bowling Park Supported the maintenance of the cabins in the park 
so they can be reused for youth-based activities, 
supported with more bins and clean ups 

Nadia Hussain 

Event for Dads Activities to support and encourage dads to positively 
engage and participate in activities to support their 
children.  

Samina Ali 
Shummel 

Seymour Park Revamp Consultations to revamp the park and tackle anti-social 
behaviour, encouraging the local community to take 
ownership using an ABCD approach and leading to an 
action day where the local youth and community were 
involved as well as Cllr’s, Police and neighbourhood 
teams. 

Samina Ali 
Omar 
 

Seymour Park Fun Day Community action and fun day organised to encourage 
new volunteers to join Better Seymour Park group. 
Event included activities and information stalls, as well 
as consultations. 

Nadia 
Elana 
Shummel 
ROC 

Obesity Toolkit Several meetings to roll out the Obesity Toolkit 
designed by Living Well.  To roll out into schools and 
faith settings once the toolkit is ready to go live, to 
strengthen community connections & bringing faith 
groups together through health. 

Samina Ali 
 

Masjid Ibrahim Project Addressed anti-social behaviour and youth crime 
through extended youth provision and activities to 
engage with young people. 

Samina Ali 
Nadia Hussain 
Onkar 

P
age 84



Project On-Guard –Phase 1 To support young women who have been exploited 
through confidence building and raising self-esteem 
via a 5-week programme starting in June 2023.  

Samina Ali 
Suffia 

Project On Guard – Phase 2 To support Project on Guard women into learning 
which will lead to a recognised NFC coaching 
qualification. Opportunity to gain work experience at 
the gym on a voluntary basis through supporting other 
survivors of exploitation and victims of abuse. 

Samina Ali 
Suffia 

Faith In Communities X4 visits to Mosques arranged for 22 June 2023 in 
order to engage in a pilot faith group and this to be 
rolled out into other faith settings.  

Samina Ali 

Young Female Exploitation To provide youth support, provision and activities to 
positively engage those young people who have 
suffered domestic abuse and have been exploited. 
Although this is targeted at young women, young men 
will not be discounted from provision.  

Samina Ali 
Onkar 
Suffia 
Duncan 

St Vincent’s Community Centre Project To support the community centre to offer learning 
opportunities and to undertake consultation to 
determine the best use of the space to effectively 
support people in the area. 

Samina Ali 
Onkar 

Beech Grove Project Action Plan developed involving a range of activities to 
engage the community with a focus on projects to 
identify more volunteers.  

Samina Ali 
Nadia Hussain 
Onkar 
 

 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Burnsall Road Allotment Project 
 

Developing unused overgrown allotments on Burnsall 
Road for the use of the community with a view to 
establishing an Allotments Association to support new 
plot holders. 

East Team 
Nadia Hussain 

Active Travel Neighbourhood 
 

Supported community consultation and engagement 
for Barkerend Road Active Travel Project 

 

Grow and Eat WomenZone ladies’ groups being supported to utilise 
allotments to grow produce and cook food 

Nadia Hussain 
WomenZone 

Biodiversity Mapping of possible sites for development of 
biodiversity project 

Adnan 

P
age 85



Schools Recycling Project Plan to engage families via schools, attending 
assemblies September 23 academic year 

Nadia Hussain 

Active Travel Consultations at Karmand Centre undertaken. To 
promote Active Travel throughout B&B & BM. 

Nadia Hussain 

Bike-a-bility  To engage with schools and promote Bike-ability 
courses to both young people and adults/parents.    

Samina Ali 

Road Safety School Road Safety project, engaging with all schools 
via assemblies. 

Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 

Walking Buses Walking Buses Schools Project to be rolled out in all 
schools.  Currently being piloted at Killinghall Primary 
School.   Walking buses to be part of the sustainability 
aspect of Project Bee. 

Nadia Hussain 
Samina Ali 
 

Mini Gardens Project  Mini Gardens at Laisterdyke is to be linked to adult 
learning and ESOL. 

Samina Ali 
Duncan 

Grow Your Own Training and learning opportunities for adults to 
ensure they have the knowledge and skills to plant and 
grow their own produce via Bradford College. This to 
be undertaken at Laisterdyke as well as community 
gardens, allotments and mosques and other faith 
settings. 

Samina Ali 
 

Volunteer Allotments’ Projects Volunteers to be recruited, mentored and supported 
to take ownership of allotments to grow own produce 
and subsequently support the food parcels at 
Laisterdyke to the most vulnerable families.  

Samina Ali 

 

 

 

Idle & Thackley, Eccleshill 

Project title (working titles) 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Jobs Markets in the Community 
 

Series of jobs markets at key locations in the 
community. Targeted at school leavers, general, long-
term JSA. 
 

Job providers, skills house, youth 
service, Council internal providers, 
apprentices 

P
age 86



Skills Training and Qualifications in the Community 
 

Training providers in the community targeting people 
with low skill/qualifications. Aim to raise the level of 
qualifications in the Ward/Constituency.  

Training providers, college, internal 
providers.  

Mentoring Service 
 

Network/directory of mentors set up for each ward. 
Young people can be referred to a mentor as part of a 
bigger package or as a single use referral. 

Key community members, 
community/youth centres.  

Guidance and Advice for 16-18 
 

Increased careers guidance service within schools or 
youth/community centres.  

Schools, careers service, youth service, 
external providers 

Community Repair Project 
 

Youth Service to assist in repairing infrastructure in the 
area with young people, giving the young people 
valuable skills and experience, a sense of community 
ownership and gives the community an improved 
environment to live in. 

Youth service, community groups, 
businesses. 

Villages/High Street Events and Renewal. Creation or expansion of village/high street business 
groups dedicated to events within the area that bring 
increased footfall and increased use of these spaces. 
Events can fund small repairs in the area, further 
events, aesthetic improvements (linked to community 
repair project) 

Local businesses, community activists,  

Business Forums – Enterprise 5 (to be rolled out to Idle 
Village) 
 

Creation of business forums within the Enterprise 5 
area, aiming to tackle ASB in the area and create closer 
links to community and the sharing of skills. Also, 
creation of Shop Link Radio System. 

Enterprise 5 businesses, key 
community contacts , Police 

Gateway Centre Adult Level 1 English Courses Provision of level 1 English courses at the Gateway 
Centre from 14th March. Due lack of sign up from 
potential students this is ongoing (pending further sign 
ups). 

CECOS, Gateway Centre, Residents 

Digital Skills Badge Working with local businesses to create a series of 
digital skills badges which can be worked towards by 
prospective employees. Business can say what skills 
they need. When prospective employee gains the skills 
they are guaranteed an interview. Targeting younger, 
unemployed people but open to all. 

Skills house, local businesses. 

Idle Lights/Events Working with local businesses in Idle Village, planning 
and setting up of Christmas lights switch on event to 
bring footfall into the village and create a family 
atmosphere. Plan to extend to other key events in the 
future. 

Local businesses, Local Cllrs. 

P
age 87



Idle Village Coop project Following numerous complaints from residents and 
the Coop in Idle about persistent ASB. work has and is 
being carried out with local partners to tackle the issue 
and bring people back to the complex.  

Local businesses, local Councillors, 
Police, Coop, youth service 

Volunteer Recruitment Volunteers can be difficult to recruit and retain in 
some areas, this project aims to identify and recruit 
volunteers based on their likes and dislikes. Short 
questionnaire, door to door leafletting and, with 
consent, details passed on to existing volunteer 
groups. 

Local voluntary groups, Police, youth 
service 

Blue Light Services Days Project to bring blue light services to specific areas to 
educate and engage residents. Will include 
recruitment aspect. 

 

 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Packs for Tenants and Landlords 
 

Landlord packs for new tenants and landlords Pack 
which can be provided to landlords and tenants. 
Providing information about a variety of issues 
including waste. 
 

Michaela  
Ruth Davison 
Incommunities 
Housing standards 

Homes Information Packs 
 

Creation of information pack containing signposting 
and direct information about home improvements, 
Information, and grants. 
Housing Benefit information for landlords | Bradford 
Council 
Help for homeowners with home improvements | 
Bradford Council 

 

Green Spaces Improvement 
Pocket Park 

Explore idea of new pocket park in Fagley area  

Green Spaces Improvement 
Eccleshill park 

Repair of existing Eccleshill Park area through 
volunteers and Probation Service 

 

Green Spaces Improvement 
Where are my parks 

Information for people in an area detailing where 
parks or green spaces are in map format. 

 

Green Spaces Improvement 
 

New developments to include pocket parks/green 
space 
  

Housing associations 

P
age 88

https://www.bradford.gov.uk/benefits/benefit-information-for-landlords/housing-benefit-information-for-landlords/
https://www.bradford.gov.uk/benefits/benefit-information-for-landlords/housing-benefit-information-for-landlords/
https://www.bradford.gov.uk/housing/improvements-and-adaptations/help-for-homeowners-with-home-improvements/
https://www.bradford.gov.uk/housing/improvements-and-adaptations/help-for-homeowners-with-home-improvements/


Council Approved Vetting for Landlords Information provision about private sector letting 
scheme to estate agents and private landlords. 
Private Sector Lettings Scheme | Bradford Council 

Ruth Davison 

Development of Springdale Centre Springdale Centre is a community centre based in Idle 
which since the Pandemic has been running at 
minimum capacity. Working with the Rockwell Centre 
the intention is to grow and develop the services 
running from here for the local community.  

 

 

 

 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

School Attendance Project 
 

Ongoing Emma jones (YS), early help, Police, 
area office 

Park and Stride 
 

Engage schools and promote and develop plan for park 
and stride. 

 

School COP 
 

Group of school councils gather together in a location 
to discuss key topics on the environment. Share each 
schools good practice and work on a shared project.  

 

School Healthy Eating Project 
 

Teaching food skills to young people both in and out of 
school. Sessions to be set up in community setting. 
Where they exist already look at ways to enhance the 
provision. 

Farooq 

Services Day Includes fire, police, NHS, incorporates careers aspect 
and education. Attending schools, green spaces, and 
events to provide information and reassurance. 

 

School Parking Project Collaborative initiative including police, council 
wardens and schools to try tackle some of the parking 
issues around school drop off and pick up times. 

Road safety team, Police, council 
wardens, schools.  

 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

P
age 89

https://www.bradford.gov.uk/housing/private-sector-lettings-scheme/private-sector-lettings-scheme/


Accessible Mental Health Groups in the Community 
(targeted - such as men’s, new mothers, elderly and 
isolated, young people) 
 

Mental health information in the community, where 
and how to access help. 
Set up of early help support groups for people to 
access at the very start of their MH journey.  
MH walking group, importance of being outside, 
benefits and explanation of our physiology.    

Libraries, GP practices, CPs, NHS, 
community groups, community 
buildings. 

Health Directory 
 

Directory of existing MH support by Ward which can 
be used by community centres, libraries etc. 

 

Public Health Campaign  Public health campaign aimed at Mental health, 
loneliness and isolation and correct pathways for 
presenting for services. 

 

Springfield Centre Bike Park Springfield Centre has had plans drawn up for a bike 
park next to their building with the aim of engaging 
young people and educating them about bike 
maintenance and use. Diversionary activity away from 
the quad bikes  

 

Youth Wellbeing Wellbeing sessions being run at Ravenscliffe Youth 
Centre talking about wellbeing, healthy relationships 
and environment. 

Youth service 

 

 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Drone Project Exploring the use of drones as a tool to tackle anti-
social quads and bikes.  

Police, Safer communities, local Cllr’s 

Fagley Support Panel  Partnership approach to tackling ASB, targeting 
individuals and families to agree the appropriate 
support and interventions. 

Housing, schools, police,  

‘Dob in’ Style Campaign. Leaflet has been developed detailing where quad bikes 
can be reported, detailing stats of what has been 
happening in the area etc. to be distributed once 
printed. 

Safer communities, police 

Life Cycle of a Crime Report This project aims to explain what happens with 
intelligence in the form of a leaflet (which can be 
provided digitally or physically) to encourage more 
people to report information. 

 

P
age 90



Clean up of Roundwood Glen Partnership working with local Cllr’s and voluntary 
groups with the aim of cleaning up a neglected area.  

 

Friends of Ravenscliffe Woods Group set up to help look after Ravenscliffe woods  
Friends of idle Rec Group set up to help look after and develop Idle Rec 

including a bug hotel, grass maze and many more 
ideas. 

 

Fagley Grass Verge Project Working with Fagley Primary School, cleaning up of the 
grass verges.  

 

Ravenscliffe/Fagley Nature Trail An old railway line connects the two areas (and 
beyond). Plans are being explored to create a nature 
trail along this to get people out and about in nature. 

 

Fagley Recycling Day Wardens attended local schools with the recycling 
team and conducted workshops and assemblies with 
the young people. 

 

Idle Rec Bowling Hut Mural Through cultural funding a new mural was designed 
and painted on the bowling hut at Idle Rec following 
consultations with park users. 

 

Fagley Fun Day Multi-agency event with bouncy castle, blue light 
services and stalls. 

 

Neighbourhood Forums Neighbourhood forums have been running in both 
wards on a small scale, it is an opportunity for 
residents to bring issues to the table for discussion 
with council, police and cllrs. 

 

ASB Awareness Week Project led by the Police aimed at raising awareness of 
ASB and advice on what to do in the event of it 
happening. 

 

Youth Service ASB Project Funding gained to target ASB in the Fagley area over 
the summer. 

 

 

Project title 
 

Brief synopsis Who involved 

Fagley Recycling Day Wardens attended local schools with the recycling 
team and conducted workshops and assemblies with 
the young people. 

 

Scarecrow Competition Beeautiful Greengates are planning a scarecrow 
competition for the area with assistance from the area 
office 

 

P
age 91



Garden Competition Beeautiful Greengates are planning a gardening 
competition in Greengate’s and Ravenscliffe 

 

Beeautiful Greengate’s Plant Swap A plant swap has taken place, which was very well 
attended, allowing residents to meet up and swap 
what they have grown. 

 

 

P
age 92


	Agenda
	8 COMMUNITY CHEST BUDGET ALLOCATION 2022/2023 AND COMMUNITY CHEST GRANTS FUNDING 2023/2024
	Subject:
	Community Chest Budget allocation 2022/2023 and Community Chest Grants funding 2023/2024. The Queen’s Jubilee and the King’s Coronation funding allocations are also highlighted.
	Summary statement:
	1.	Summary
	2.	Background
	3.	Other considerations
	5.	Financial and resource appraisal
	6.	Legal appraisal
	7.	Other implications
	8.	Not for publication documents
	9.	Recommendations
	10.	Appendices
	11.      Background documents

	9 WAKEFIELD ROAD NEAR RHINE STREET, BRADFORD - PROPOSED STAGGERED PUFFIN/CYCLE CROSSING FACILITY - OBJECTIONS
	10 BRADFORD EAST AREA-WIDE TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER - OBJECTIONS
	11 SAFE ROADS PROGRAMME 2023/24
	12 UPDATE ON BRADFORD EAST LOCALITY PLAN 2022-25
	BEAC130723 Doc E - Appendices


